


jneu@rockvillecity.org

From: jneu@rockvillecity.org

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:26 AM
To: ‘Rena Weber '

Subject: FW: Park Board application

From: Adam Gorres <adamgorres@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:14 AM

To: cityhall@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Park Board application

Hi my name is Adam Gorres
| live at 600 Ptarmigan Lane with a mailing address of P.O Box 352 Rockville, MN 56369.
phone 320-224-1264

email adamgorres@yahoo.com

I've lived in Rockville for 9 years, we have 5 children ages 8 to 16 and I've been at Coldspring
(Cold Spring Granite) for 26 years.

I’'m writing to express interest in joining the Rockville Park Board. | would like to be involved
with enhancing current parks as well as brining in new amenities to our open spaces.

I’'m an avid disc golfer with over 30 years of playing, competing and running Disc Golf events
and currently on the Wakefield Township Park Board as they get Sportsman Park plans in
place. One of my focuses would be in getting a disc golf course put in Rockville Park system.

| would also like to explore working with John Clark Elementary in transforming the current
tennis court into a pickle ball court that could be used for both school and community use.
Along with that I'd like to work with JCE in creating an outdoor learning space / walking trail in
the wooded lot across the street from the school.

| feel if meetings were scheduled well in advance | would make a solid effort to attend either
days or nights.



V/R

Adam Gorres



ROCKVILLE PARK & RECREATION BOARD APPLICATION

The City is filling vacancies on the Park Board. The minimum commitment required is attendance of regular‘
meetings (monthly), but the Park Board occasionally creates subcommittees to work on specific projects.

The City is searching for individuals that have a strong interest in the City’s parks, open space and recreational
amenities. No previous experience of this kind is required. The meetings tend to be very casual, and provide an
opportunity for you to learn about all that is happening in your community.

If there is not adequate space to answer these questions please continue on a separate sheet of paper, or if there are
any other comments you would like to share please do so there also.

Return Application to: City of Rockville PO Box 93 229 Broadway St E Rockville MN 56369
320-251-5836  FAX 320-240-9620

4

NAME: 15¢ o

PERMANENT STREET ADDRESS: _ 2 § 634 o(é ko ﬂ A

MAILING ADDRESS (if different):
TELEPHONE: Day: 3 _9\0 -’ sO-211 7 Evening: Sem e

Please tell us about your background; how long have you lived here, what’s your occupation, what connections
do you have with the community, and information of that nature.

/’/db«(/ 'tsﬂ-rr Tnljb/‘/ l/i]& ConsTre cffon T,.dwfr}, Q’f
Qver 36’\Jofer;’ f}:g.w /u‘ht// Pzl ﬂy ;;m}/;) Su
Veas ' s T helong 7o ghe Aochville
Lroa'd £lus andd Pleasant Lake Home Qamess Ass,

What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently, and why?
PerManrt Bath cooms ol be canse fle Port-A-Poties

fan 1’)@ U-(/‘/\; Unsan ;'h;.r;o

For every tax dollar that is spent by the City, how much do you feel should be spent on the City’s park system?
Explain the reasons for your answer.

Z canpot Gitle a ﬁpoc/ /1)135“‘1/‘/. Z’m}(/
need more Tn& Y 31#( a mSwe —

X:\PARK & REC\APPLICATION - PARK BOARD DOC Revised: October 2008




Please discuss very specifically your ability to attend meetings; during the day, evenings, etc. Most everyone
has some limitations with their daily schedule, but we would like to know what yours are. Do you travel a lot in
state or out? Explain what conflicts you have; for instance “I have Lions club meetings at 7:00 on the first and
third Wednesday; I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job.”

g@gé ng‘-« iéﬁf Wo/fc ’am'f' OQ/ i’)"h:/. Z Stcn@///}_ T’'m

-7 o
,Aamg, b,s 5}”/“. & L Aaw Xf(?ﬂ/s !776’6/:‘7/4'1 e‘/ef(&

Rad _aag 3-d ﬂl,fsa/',}, Coes month o 5 22

Any additional information you feel we should know:

X:APARK & RECAPPLICATION - PARK BOARD.DOC Revised: October 2008




ROCKVILLE PARK & RECREATION BOARD APPLICATION

The City is filling vacancies on the Park Board. The minimum commitment required is attendance of regular
meetings (monthly), but the Park Board occasionally creates subcommittees to work on specific projects.

The City is searching for individuals that have a strong interest in the City’s parks, open space and recreational
amenities. No previous experience of this kind is required. The meetings tend to be very casual, and provide an
opportunity for you to learn about all that is happening in your community.

If there is not adequate space to answer these questions please continue on a separate sheet of paper, or if there are
any other comments you would like to share please do so there also.

Return Application to: City of Rockville PO Box 93 229 Broadway St E Rockville MN 56369
320-251-5836  FAX 320-240-9620

NAME: Heather Thomes
PERMANENT STREET ADDRESS: 25573 Lake Road St. Cloud, MN 56301

MAILING ADDRESS (if different):
TELEPHONE: Day: 320-290-3439 Evening: 320-290-3439

Please tell us about your background; how long have you lived here, what’s your occupation, what connections
do you have with the community, and information of that nature.

Lived in Rockville most of my life - grew up on Pleasant Lake, got married and spent 9 years in St. Joe,

visiting frequently as my parents still reside there. | work for Wolters Kluwer as a Project and Program

Manager. Growing up here | know lots of community members, my connections are endless. My family and

my husband's family have been in Rockville for over 40+years. Lots of relationships have been built.

What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently, and why?
Since moving back to town in 2019, people have reached out to me for park improvement projects, most of

which | have fulfilled through the different Rockville Organizations | am currently involved in. Each one of the

parks could use some attention in my eyes. Bathrooms, Shade for the playgrounds (a project already in the

works with the Rockville Lions Club), Little Libraries added around town, Pickle Ball courts...

For every tax dollar that is spent by the City, how much do you feel should be spent on the City’s park system?
Explain the reasons for your answer.

Oh this is a tricky guestion, | would say 25% at least until we get them all up and running with little

maintenance. Parks are a huge part of the community and it is what makes a community safe. The more the

community knows each other the more like family they become and will watch out for each other - keeping the

crime rate lower. As kids we played night games at 4 different connected yards for hours upon hours and none

of our parents worried they knew right where we were - and that we were safe! | want this for my kids!

X:APARK & REC\APPLICATION - PARK BOARD.DOC Revised: October 2008




Please discuss very specifically your ability to attend meetings; during the day, evenings, etc. Most everyone
has some limitations with their daily schedule, but we would like to know what yours are. Do you travel a lot in
state or out? Explain what conflicts you have; for instance “I have Lions club meetings at 7:00 on the first and
third Wednesday; I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job.”

| am very involved in the Rockville Organizations already - so yes | have specifics. Lions Club meets the 3rd

Thursday of each month, Rockville Sportsmans club meets the 1st Monday of the month, John Clark PTC

meetings are the 2nd Tuesday of the Month, through the school year that is - summers are off. Having little

kids makes my life schedule chaos but we can always shuffle in a little more here and there!

Any additional information you feel we should know: | have two little girls (a 6 year old and a 3 year old)

and we plan to be supportive members of the community for the rest of our lives. | have started up some

community events since | have been here (moved back in 2019) - Music in the park being one of them, a huge

success! | truly love bringing the community together and | happen to be good at organizing events.

Thank You for your Commitment.

X:\PARK & REC\APPLICATION - PARK BOARD.DOC

Revised: October 2008




ROCKVILLE PLANNING COMMISSIONER APPLICATION

There is currently one vacant position on the five member Planning Commission. The minimum commitment
required is attendance of monthly meetings, but the Planning Commission occasionally creates subcommittees to
work on specific projects. Members receive $50 for each monthly meeting attended.

Applications are due no later than January 09, 2023 — 12:00 p.m. (noon). The City is searching for individuals that
would have a strong interest in helping plan for the City, and can exercise fair and unbiased judgment in zoning
decisions. No previous experience of this kind is required, but City Code requires that you must be eligible to vote in
Rockville. All five positions are City residents that are appointed by the City Council, and one voting member is an
active member of the City Council. The meetings tend to be relatively casual, and provide an opportunity for you to
learn about all that is happening in your community.

If there is not adequate space to answer these questions please continue on a separate sheet, or if there are any
other comments you would like to share please do so there also.

Return Application to: City of Rockville, 229 Broadway Street West, Rockville, MN 56369.
NamE: ) ke POYBRSSRe G

ADDRESS: __) 25 2 P)L )ug "Z(){ St ¢
PHONE: _ 320 — FGK0 — 194271

Are you eligible to vote in Rockville? Yes >’\ No

f < 3
Z)L\{i T géﬁf)/

Please tell us about your background; how long have you lived here, what’s your occupation, what connections
you have with the community, and information of that nature.

hhove_ @Cx(‘k hao T P07 Gt e KT &
- /
4&}’/ ,Z}v'),ﬁ/bnc?‘ /r/;i NS Y L{‘O i!\m‘* 5

Every City has a different mix of residential, commercial and industrial. Share with us your perspective on
whether you feel Rockville’s mix is a healthy one and what changes should the Planning Commission be
encouraging.

, . . J I
{/‘)’) 5#"'% - ( {\,/}’)ﬂ’\i"{’ f/(;‘(\ } ¢‘ f}'){/(/fé ,A.//

k %\4\,7;2/(7/)4&\/% {




Finance Committee -At Large

1. Steve Torborg
2. Jim Massmann
3. James Meinz



Item:

Turnout Gear: (3/Yr)

Ambcus Tool: (1)

Garage Doors Repairs

Pumper Engine: (1)

Air Tanks: (10-3)

Pagers: (3/Yr)

General Maintenance:

Portable Radios: (1)

Roof Repairs

Grass Rig #1

Rockville Fire Dept.

5-Year Capital Equipment Plan 2015

2016

$10,500.00
‘$7,000.00
$3,000.00
$25,000.00
$10,000.00
$1,500.00
51,000.00
$3,100.00
$5,000.00

$40,0000.00

2017

$10,500.00

$7,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00

$3,000.00

$1,500.00

$1,000.00

$3,100.00

$5,000.000

$40,0000.00

10

2018

$10,500.00

$7,000.00

$3,0000.00

$25,000.00

$3,000.00

$1,500.00

$1,000.00

$3,100.00

$5,000.00

$40,000.00

2019

$10,500.00

$7,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00

$3,000.00

$1,500.00

$1,000.00

$3,100.00

$5,000.00

$40,000.00

2020
$10,500.00
5$3,500.00 (each)
$7,000.00
535,000.00 {each)
$3,000.00
$18,000.00
$25,000.00
$500,000.00 (each)
$3,000.00
$1,000.00 (each)
$1,500.00
§500.00 (each)
$1,000.00

s(?)

$3,100.00
53,100.00 (each)
$5,000.00
$40,000.00-McDowell
$40,000.00

($200,000.00)



ROCKVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
24001 FIRE HALL LANE
PO BOX 165
ROCKVILLE MN 56369
320-251-0072 Phone

320-251-6602 Fax

05/15/2018

Rockville Fire Department Equipment List
1) JO"X 10" TERL ...t $250.00
2) THOSC ... e $450.00/Per Roll
3) INOZZEL.......oocvvieeieieeeeee e s 8750.00 each
4) Wt SUILES........coveeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeree ettt $1,250.00 each
5) Rhino Extrication CUTLEF.............ccc.cooveoiiceeiiiieciceeec e $1,850.00
6.) Security System (System Crashed Last week)................cccccoeeuee $2,365.00
7.) GAS MeLEF......c.ooeeeeeeeeee et 83,652.94
8) Infer Red Camera...............ccooceviieieeiiiiiciieiiie e $3,500.00
9.) Suburban (Used Replace exiSting)..........c..cocuvevvcirenieneccreeaenn, $5,000.00
10.)  URBIfOFMIS.......ocooiiiiieiiict ettt $7,500.00 (22-Staff)
11.)  4-Wheeler (Grass Fires).......cccouevieciniincciniiniiiinicieeiieee $12,900.00
Sincerely,
Rodney Schaefer

Chief Rockville Fire Dept.

1"



ROCKVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

24001 FIRE HALL LANE
PO BOX 165
ROCKVILLE MN 56369
320-251-0072 Phone

320-251-6602 Fax

08/01/2018
Rockyille Fire Department Maintance List
1) Driveway SeQlant...............ccccovimuimveiimimsiiiininse s $8,500.00
2) FPONE DOOF.........coovecviiiieeieeieeieee sttt $5,000.00
3) TFOS oottt ettt ae et b et et $1,000.00
4) Over Head DOOYS SPFIRGS..........ccouveiieeiiiiiiiiiiniinieieicinieis 81, 500.00
5) All Glass in Garage DOOFS..............ccccicreravioiiiniiiniiieieiiens $7,000.00
6.) Paint Exterior Service DOOFS............ccccccoceciiniiiiiiiinniiniiiiinniiannans $900.00
7)  Re Epoxy Apparatus FIOOF...............ccccccccoviiiiiiiiinsinininniininens $48.00 Sq/Ft
8.)  New Ceiling Tile In BUilding..................ccccocovviiiinnnninininn. $5,000.00
9.) Re Pain Walls InSide ............cccoovveiieniieiccinccniiiiccc e $5,000.00
10.)  ROOFRE DO......c.cooiiciiciiiiciiii e $75,000.00-8100,000.00 (?)
11.) Gty Waer.......couveeeeiceiiiiieiieiceiesse s $
12.)  Barrier Fence to hide City EQUIPMERL.............coccovvininiienns $
13.)  Electrical Drops For Plugging in Trucks..................cc.cooc.... $
Truck FUnd...............ccoooevecciioencciiiiiiiininn, $100,000.00/Yr
(New Pumper Due In 2025-Approx. Cost 8800,000.00)

Rodney Schaefer

Chief Rockville Fire Dept.

12



Rockuville Fire Dept.

5-Year Capital Equipment Plan 2019

Item: 2019 2020
Turnout Gear: (3/Yr) $11,400.00 $11,745.00
Air Compressor:(1) $3,400.00 $3,400.00
Pumper Engine: (1)  $100,000.00 $100,000.00
Air Tanks: (10-3) $3,000.00 $5,000.00
Pagers: (3/Yr) $1,650.00 $1,650.00
Portable Radios: (1) $3,100.00 $3,100.00
Misc:

Garage Door Windows...........c.uinia. $6,000.00
Front DOOr RePaIL......cccovevereeeenieecceanivarins $4,500.00
Washer/Dryer EXractor ..............coccuvnuan. $3,000.00
TEUCK FUNG.viaeireieeveeevieaeervsecvvinenienans 5$100,000.00
Softener/Ice Machine Fixed).................... $20,000.00

Hot Water Pressure Washer............c.ocuv.... $5,000.00

13

2021

$12,095.00

$3,400.00

$100,000.00

$5,000.00

$1,650.00

$3,100.00

2022

$12,460.00

$3,400.00

$100,000.00

$5,000.00

$1,700.00

$3,100.00

2023

$12,835.00
$3,800.00 {each)
$3,400.00
$17,000.00
$100,000.00
§700,000.00 (each)
$3,000.00
51,000.00 (each)
$1,700.00
$550.00 (each)
$3,100.00

$3,100.00 (each)



Misc:

Garage Door Windows.............eueennnn. 56,000.00

TEUCK FUNC.crraeiieeirviriiiisiivesirneeveeeeivens 5$100,000.00/yr
Roof Replacement/RepQir............ccccune. $40,000.00/yr
Hot Water Pressure Washer............c.c........ 55,000.00
5€01iNG DIIVEWAY....ovveerecireciericriscrerisieirensessons $3,000.00/yr
LT 1174 1 OO $1,500.00/yr

14



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 6/15 Page 1of 2

LG214 Premises Permit Application Annual Fee $150 (NON-REFUNDABLE)

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS TOLG214 .

1. If the premises is leased, attach a copy of vour lease. Use LG215 Mail the application and required attachments to:
Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity. Minnesota Gambiing Control Board

2. $150 annual premises permit fee, for each permit (non-refundabley, 1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Make check payable to "State of Minnesota.™ Roseville, MN 55113

Questions? Call 651-539-1900 and ask for Licensing.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION =

Organization Name: Optlmlsrc“”b of St Cloud License Number: 02539
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Becky Reynolds Daytime Phone: 320-583-6973
Gambling Manager: Mark Emerson Daytime Phone: 320-223-2337

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Current name of site where gambling will be conducted: Holly's Lakeside Bar & Grill

List any previous names for this location;

The 400 Club

Street address where premises is located: 25958 Lake Road
{Do not use & P.O. hox number or mailing address.)

City: OR Township: County: Zip Code:
St Cloud Stearns 56301
Does your organization own the building where the gambling will be conducted?

D Yes No If no, attach LG215 Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity.

A lease is not required if only a raffle will he conducted.

Is any other organization conducting gambling at this site? DYes Mo DDon‘t know

Nete: Bar bingo can only be conducted at a site where another form of lawful gambling is being conducted by the applying organi-
zation or ancther permitted organization. Electronic games can only be conducted at a site where paper pull-tabs are played.

Has your organization previously conducted gambling at this site? DYes No DDon’t know

GAMBLING BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION; MUST BE IN MINNESOTA = -

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank Bank Account Number: 1700120432

Bank Street Address: 400 1st St S City: St Cloud _ State: MN  Zip Code: 56301

ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT OFF-SITE STORAGE SPACES

Address (Do not use a P.O. box number): City: State: Zip Code:

6501 Ridgewood Road St Cloud MN 56303

8850 Ridgewood Ct St Joseph MN 56374
MR

15




LG214 Premises Permit Application

6/15 Page 2 of2

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT: APPROVAL BY RESOLUTION

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

City Name:

Date Approved by City Council:

Resclution Number:

(If none, attach meeting minutes.)

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

County Name:

Date Approved by County Board:

Resofution Number:

¢{If none, attach meeting minutes.)

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date Signed:

Title: Date Signed:

Local unit of government
must sign.

TOWRNSHIP NAME:

 Complete below only if required by the county.

On behalf of the township, [ acknowledge that the organization is
applying to conduct gambiling activity within the township limits.
[A township has no statutory authority to approve or deny an
application, per Minnesota Statutes 349.213, Subd, 2))

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date Signed: __

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND OATH

1. 1 hereby consent that lecal law enforcement officers,
the Board or its agents, and the commissionars of
revenue or public safety and their agents may enter
and inspect the premises.

2. The Board and its agents, and the commissioners of
revenue and public safety and their agents, are
autherized to inspect the bank records of the gambling
account whenever necessary to fulfill requirements of
current gambling ruies and law.

Tak

I have read this application and a# information

submitted to the Board s true, accurate, and complete,

4. Al required information has been fully disclosed.

I am the chief executive officar of the organization,

T n WA

6. 1 assume full responsibiiity for the fair and lawfui operation of
all activities to be conducted,

7. 1 will familiarize myself with the laws of Minnesota governing
tawful gambling and rules of the Board and agree, if icensed,
te abide by those laws and rules, including amendments to
them,

8. Any changes in application information will be submitted to the
Board no later than ten days after the change has taken
effect.

8. 1 understand that failure to provide required information or
providing faise or misteading infermation may result in the
denial or revocation of the license.

16, 1 understand the fee is non-refundable regardless of license
approval/denial.

1-%5-23

Signature of Chief Executive Officer {dasignee may not sign)} Date

Data privacy netice: The information requested on this
form {and any attachments) will be used by the
Gambling Control Board {Board) to determine vour
organization’s qualifications 1o be invelved in lawful
gambling activities in Minnescta. Your organizatien has
the right to refuse to supply the information; however,
if your organization refuses to supply this information,
the Board may not be able to determine your
organization’s qualifications and, as a consequence,
may refuse to issue a permit. If your organization
supplies the information requested, the Board wili be
able 1o process yvour organization’s application. Your
organization’s name and address will be public

information when received by the Board,
All ather information provided will be
private data about your organization unti
the Board issues the permit. When the
Soard issues the perradt, alf information
provided will become public. If the Board
does not issue a permit, all information
provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public, Private
data about vour grganization ars available
to: Board members, Board staff whose
work requires access o the information;

Minnesota’s Department of Public Safety,
Attorney General, Commissioners of
Administration, Minnesota Management &
Budget, and Revenue; tegisiative Auditor,
naticnal and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant io
court order: other individuals and agencies
specifically authorized by stafe or federal law
ti have access to the information; individuals
and agencies for which law or legal order
authorizes a new use or sharing of
information after this notice was given; and
anyone with your written consent.

This form will be made available in alternative format, i.e. large print, braille, Upon request,

An equal og]:,aénrtumty employer




OATH OF OFFICE

OATH

State of Minnesota
SS:
County of Stearns

I, Julie Heying, do solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the
United States and Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge
faithfully the duties of the office of Councilmember of The City of Rockville in the
County of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability and
this I do under the penalties of perjury.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 11" day of January, 2023.

Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires
Printed name of Notary Public County of residence
Stearns

Oath of Office.council.electiion forms

17



City of Rockville, Minnesota
Resolution 2023-02

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for December 2022
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that:

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept
donations and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the
governing body adopted by a two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full;
and

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in
accordance with all state statutes and state auditor requirements;

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations /
contributions given to the City during the month of December 2022 and agrees to their
associated stipulations:

1. Rockville Lions Club $355.17
Tree Spade Rental

2. Coldspring $500.00
Rockville Fire Department

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11" day of January, 2023.

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

ATTEST:

Verena Weber, Interim City Administrator

18



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 1

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT
001769 12/01/22 PERA $2,132.96 101 RETIRE CONTR-
001770 12/01/22 MN REVENUE $852.40 101 STATE TAX W/H-
001771 12/01/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,554.78 101 FICA/MEDICARE -
001771 12/01/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,637.75 101 FEDERAL W/H -
001777 12/15/22 PERA $3,103.04 101 RETIRE CONTR-
001778 12/15/22 MN REVENUE $1,472.00 101 STATE TAX W/H-
001779 12/15/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,527.79 101 FEDERAL W/H -
001779 12/15/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $10,752.02 101 FICA/MEDICARE -
001782 12/28/22 MN REVENUE $6.11 101 4th Qrt Sales Tax
001783 12/28/22 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $329.04 101 4th QRT
001784 12/28/22 PERA $2,847.11 101 RETIRE CONTR-
001785 12/28/22 MN REVENUE $1,174.26 101 STATE TAX W/H-
001786 12/28/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,949.44 101 FICA/MEDICARE -
001786 12/28/22 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,402.35 101 FEDERAL W/H -
021769 12/16/22 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $4,980.62 101 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.
021769 12/16/22 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,245.15 101 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.
021781 12/16/22 JOHN LUTGEN $15,000.00 101 Council approved 11/16/22 Release Escrow
021825 12/30/22 USABLE LIFE $71.24 101 EMPLOYEE PORTION

DEPT $58,038.06

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)
001773 12/13/22 NSF CHECK $8.00 101 430 Miscellaneous NSF - Tamble stopped payment & Mimbach frozen bank a
001780 12/15/22 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $9.98 101 210 Operating Expenses Monthly Credit Card fee
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $74.46 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $42.61 101 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.74 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $570.00 101 303 Engineering Fees Brentwood Hill Development (Reimb from owner)
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $475.00 101 303 Loves Travel Plaza (Reimb by owner)
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $475.00 101 303 Harstad Property Crossing Deve punch list (Reimb by own
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.52 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021798 12/16/22 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $35.00 101 384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal GARBAGE-CITY HALL
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.43 101 381 Electric Utilities 229 BROADWAY
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.24 101 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021809 12/30/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $95.00 101 303 Engineering Fees Loves Travel Plaza (Reimb from Owner)
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.47 101 383 Gas Utilities 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL

19



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 2

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ] OBJ Descr Comments
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.46 101 321 Telephone 251-5836 City Hall
021815 12/30/22 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $57.70 101 336 Safety Training Safety Meeting 12/28/22
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $74.46 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021825 12/30/22 USABLE LIFE $284.96 101 135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins  LTD/STD
021825 12/30/22 USABLE LIFE $14.40 101 134 Employer Paid Life Insurance LTD/STD
DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL) $2,705.93
DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $55.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 101 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 101 381 Electric Utilities 229 BROADWAY
021807 12/20/22 VISA $388.99 101 210 Operating Expenses Council Member Apple tab
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.47 101 383 Gas Utilities 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.47 101 321 Telephone 251-5836 City Hall
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $55.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards $681.32
DEPT 41410 Elections
021795 12/16/22 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $1,950.00 101 339 Maintenance Agmt(s) 2022 Election Equipment
021807 12/20/22 VISA $36.62 101 210 Operating Expenses Election Supplies
DEPT 41410 Elections $1,986.62
DEPT 41800 City Administration
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 101 381 Electric Utilities 229 BROADWAY
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.46 101 383 Gas Utilities 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
DEPT 41800 City Administration $128.85
DEPT 42200 Fire Protection
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021763 12/02/22 ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA LLC $3,560.74 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Display Panel Mount approved 09/28/22 spending authorit
021764 12/16/22 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $1,079.72 101 220 Unit 8, 3, 2, 14,0il filter, fuel, air, Diesel fuel supl, lube, co
021765 12/16/22 AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE $506.31 101 220 Unit 9 heat shrink tube, bulb, headlight
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 101 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021771 12/16/22 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $875.00 101 219 Fire Rescue Supplies Medical Supplies
021772 12/16/22 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $54.00 101 200 Office Supplies EMS Report
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service

20



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 3

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
021775 12/16/22 ERKENS WATER SOFTNER SERV INC $28.25 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Solar Salt
021783 12/16/22 KIESS BROS $590.76 101 212 Gas & Ol Fuel Fire Dept
021784 12/16/22 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY $1,242.87 101 538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire Facepieces, adapt kit, fitting, neckstrap
021785 12/16/22 MENARDS $24.55 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Sanp, passing link, wrench
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $75.42 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site FIRE HALL
021789 12/16/22 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE IN $293.67 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Calibration Gas
021790 12/16/22 NAPA CENTRAL MN $394.16 101 220 unit 2, 14, 3, 8 & 10 Dash fan, tubing, coupling, fuel filter
021794 12/16/22 OREILLY AUTO PARTS $123.37 101 220 Floor dry, fuse holder, ring terminl, disconnect, blade, fuse
021798 12/16/22 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $30.25 101 384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal GARBAGE-FIRE HALL
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $538.40 101 381 Electric Utilities 24001 FIRE HALL DR
021801 12/20/22 GAIL LEVERSON MBA -$1,350.00 101 310 Other Professional Services Grant writer -Fire dept Approved 12/14/22 Council Meetin
021801 12/20/22 GAIL LEVERSON MBA $1,350.00 101 310 Grant writer -Fire dept Approved 12/14/22 Council Meetin
021803 12/20/22 LEGENDARY DOOR REPAIR LLC $2,100.30 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Repair of Garage door Council Approved 12/14/22
021805 12/20/22 NAPA CENTRAL MN $30.57 101 220 Antifreeze & Diesel antigel
021806 12/20/22 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY, INC $61.92 101 219 Fire Rescue Supplies Medical Oxygen
021807 12/20/22 VISA $113.22 101 200 Office Supplies chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, duster, bathroom clean
021807 12/20/22 VISA $34.42 101 538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire PPE Sweatshirt to leave in trucks
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $676.43 101 383 Gas Utilities 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $99.82 101 321 Telephone 251-0072 Fire Dept
021814 12/30/22 CITY OF ST JOSEPH $500.00 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Sale Rescue Sled & Trailer
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
DEPT 42200 Fire Protection $13,450.36
DEPT 42500 Emergency Management
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.48 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $27.00 101 381 Electric Utilities 12490100 9102 220th St Siren
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $36.00 101 381 5452511 Lake Rd Siren
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $27.00 101 381 12593500 25045 Halfman Rd
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.23 101 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
DEPT 42500 Emergency Management $456.42
DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)
021782 12/16/22 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN PA $767.00 101 304 Legal Fees Criminal
DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL) $767.00
DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads
001781 12/20/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS $1,190.25 101 212 Gas & Ol Fuel

21



CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/06/23 2:18 PM

Page 4
Exp Detail Council
Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
001787 12/30/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS $1,651.49 101 212 Gas & Ol Fuel
021753 12/01/22 ASTECH CORP INC $31,894.45 101 319 Crack Filling 2022 Crack Sealing Council Approved 11/30/22
021754 12/01/22 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $150.59 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Acetylene/Tip Welder Cutting Torch
021755 12/01/22 DELTA ELECTRIC $7,855.07 101 520 Buildings and Structures Final Bill New Public Works Building
021756 12/01/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $275.00 101 327 Blading Roads Rausch Lk, Glacier Rd
021756 12/01/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $516.65 101 520 Buildings and Structures Install 5 Bollards New PW Building
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $52.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021759 12/01/22 MENARDS $299.19 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Shop supplies, digger, shovels, cylinder, screws, washer, t
021760 12/01/22 M-R SIGN CO INC $744.70 101 211 Signs SIGNS-Disapble Parking , Arrows
021764 12/16/22 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $299.58 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Hydraulic fluid- Loader, antifreeze, loader oil
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 101 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021767 12/16/22 AUSTIN INCORPORATED $215.00 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Pump Holding Tank 11/29/22
021767 12/16/22 AUSTIN INCORPORATED $215.00 101 220 Pump Holding tank 12/02/22
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $95.00 101 303 Engineering Fees Sealcoating
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021776 12/16/22 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $920.74 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Bristle Sweeper
021782 12/16/22 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN PA $45.00 101 304 Legal Fees Corporation for street damage
021783 12/16/22 KIESS BROS $222.22 101 212 Gas & Ol Fuel Streets
021785 12/16/22 MENARDS $38.97 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense studsensor, flapper
021785 12/16/22 MENARDS $107.58 101 220 New Shop Shelving, drywall
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021788 12/16/22 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION $4,003.03 101 308 Road Patching QOil patching
021793 12/16/22 NORTH CENTRAL BUS & EQUIPMENT $675.60 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Cutting Edges - 1 ton
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 101 387 Street Lighting-Electricity 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 101 387 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $50.00 101 387 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $191.00 101 387 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 101 387 10549600 St Lights Brentwood
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $77.00 101 381 Electric Utilities 12625400 Crossing Dr Streetlights
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 101 387 Street Lighting-Electricity 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23
021798 12/16/22 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $156.25 101 384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $891.81 101 387 Street Lighting-Electricity STREETLGHTS
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $34.29 101 381 Electric Utilities 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 101 381 229 BROADWAY
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $114.98 101 381 24015 FIRE HALL DR
021804 12/20/22 M-R SIGN CO INC $120.43 101 211 Signs SIGNS-2 Yield
021807 12/20/22 VISA $9.14 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Light one ton
021807 12/20/22 VISA $27.08 101 220 Connector Plow truck

22



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 5

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
021807 12/20/22 VISA $351.48 101 212 Gas & Ol Fuel
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.23 101 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021807 12/20/22 VISA $231.96 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense lights, chain, jaw, hooks,
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $162.59 101 383 Gas Utilities 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.46 101 383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.47 101 321 Telephone 251-5836 City Hall
021817 12/30/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $125.00 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Puled out City Plow Truck
021819 12/30/22 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $479.26 101 228 Salt & Sand-Roads Washed Sand
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $52.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021821 12/30/22 M-R SIGN CO INC $149.55 101 211 Signs SIGNS-Stop
021824 12/30/22 TIPPELT, GERALD $495.00 101 314 Contracted Services Snow removal Hubert Lane 12/24/22 & 12/29/22
021826 12/30/22 AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE $971.32 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Unit 50 Weak brakes/Check Starter
021829 12/30/22 XCEL ENERGY $794.95 101 387 Street Lighting-Electricity STREETLGHTS
DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads $57,704.46
DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation
021756 12/01/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $355.17 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Rental Tree Spade Lions Park Coucil Approve 9/28/22
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021777 12/16/22 GARAGE DOOR STORE $192.50 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Old Maint Building Garage door repair
021783 12/16/22 KIESS BROS $56.35 101 212 Gas & Qil Fuel Parks
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.48 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $13.60 101 381 Electric Utilities 1001 OTHMAR LN
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $95.07 101 381 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG
021810 12/30/22 BORGMANN, DALE $44.32 101 220 Repair/Operating Expense Replace door knob @ lions Shed
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation $1,082.20
DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning
001780 12/15/22 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $9.99 101 210 Operating Expenses Monthly Credit Card fee
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021761 12/01/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Recording of Legal Documents  Jeffs Auto Body QM
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 101 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $782.50 101 303 Engineering Fees Dream Acres Subdivision
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $380.00 101 303 Lutgen Development (Reimb by owner)
021772 12/16/22 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $40.69 101 340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin Legal Notice PC Meeting Voigts rezone , Special PC Meetin
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 101 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021782 12/16/22 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN PA $90.00 101 304 Legal Fees Declaration of restrictions & email Rena deferred assessm
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 101 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE -$46.00 101 429 Recording of Legal Documents  Coldspring IUP

23



01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 6

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Recording of Legal Documents  Coldspring IUP
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE -$46.00 101 429 Voigt QM Survey 17
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE -$46.00 101 429 Jeff's Auto Body QM
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Jeff's Auto Body QM
021796 12/16/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Voigt QM Survey 17
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 101 381 Electric Utilities 229 BROADWAY
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.23 101 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021809 12/30/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $142.50 101 303 Engineering Fees Voigt Rezone & QM Sub
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.46 101 383 Gas Utilities 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.47 101 321 Telephone 251-5836 City Hall
021818 12/30/22 INSPECTRON INC. $1,646.32 101 305 Building Inspection Fees Building Inspection & review Nov & Dec
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 101 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021822 12/30/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Recording of Legal Documents  James Voigt QM Sub (House/Shed)
021823 12/30/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 IUP Cold Spring Granite
021823 12/30/22 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101 429 Jeff's Auto Body
DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning $3,599.55
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $140,600.77
FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND
DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $1,918.00 215 303 Engineering Fees Lake Rd Improvement
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $380.00 215 303 2021 & 2022 Street Improvement
021809 12/30/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $237.50 215 303 Agate beach Rd petition for Improvement
DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads $2,535.50
FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND ©$2,535.50
FUND 601 WATER FUND
DEPT
001782 12/28/22 MN REVENUE $1,666.65 601 4th Qrt Sales Tax
021787 12/16/22 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $699.00 601 4th QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE
DEPT $2,365.65
DEPT 49440 Water-Administration
001780 12/15/22 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $9.99 601 210 Operating Expenses Monthly Credit Card fee
001787 12/30/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS $84.46 601 212 Gas & Ol Fuel
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $92.00 601 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 601 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 601 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $975.00 601 303 Engineering Fees Wellhead Protection

24



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 7

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
021770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $190.00 601 303 Engineering Fees Water Supply Plan PL Wells & Tower, Discuss & Research
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 601 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply Processed Data backup service
021778 12/16/22 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $16.20 601 291 Locates LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT
021780 12/16/22 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $2,094.30 601 216 Chemicals/Chem Products Chlorine Cylinder
021780 12/16/22 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $2,094.30 601 217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products Chlorine Cylinder
021783 12/16/22 KIESS BROS $32.19 601 212 Gas & Oil Fuel Water
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 601 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021792 12/16/22 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $840.00 601 220 Repair/Operating Expense Vactor Service Clean out gate valve possible water main le
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $40.50 601 382 PL LK Electric Utilities 10543000 31162 Terra Vista Ln Pump House
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $277.00 601 382 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $269.00 601 381 Electric Utilities 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $489.03 601 381 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 601 381 229 BROADWAY
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $34.29 601 381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
021802 12/20/22 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $15.00 601 217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products Chlorine Cylinder
021802 12/20/22 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $15.00 601 216 Chemicals/Chem Products Chlorine Cylinder
021807 12/20/22 VISA $11.91 601 322 Postage Water Samples
021807 12/20/22 VISA $299.00 601 220 Repair/Operating Expense Battery for pump
021807 12/20/22 VISA $5.38 601 220 Distilled water
021807 12/20/22 VISA $108.02 601 212 Gas & Oil Fuel
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.23 601 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021808 12/30/22 BATTERIES PLUS $122.54 601 220 Repair/Operating Expense
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $69.08 601 383 Gas Utilities 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.46 601 383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $162.59 601 383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $56.59 601 383 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.47 601 321 Telephone 251-5836 City Hall
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $46.71 601 321 251-1664 SCDA System
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $67.89 601 321 251-2120 Well house 3
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $92.00 601 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021828 12/30/22 USA BLUEBOOK $154.96 601 220 Repair/Operating Expense Fluoride
021828 12/30/22 USA BLUEBOOK $154.97 601 220 Fluoride
DEPT 49440 Water-Administration $9,419.16
FUND 601 WATER FUND $11,784.81
FUND 602 SEWER FUND
DEPT
001782 12/28/22 MN REVENUE $38.24 602 4th Qrt Sales Tax

25



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 8

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ] OBJ Descr Comments
021816 12/30/22 EICHI INC $45,500.58 602 Chopper pumps installed @ liftstation Council Approved 1
DEPT $45,538.82
DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration
001780 12/15/22 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $9.99 602 210 Operating Expenses Monthly Credit Card fee
001787 12/30/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS $105.58 602 212 Gas & Ol Fuel
021755 12/01/22 DELTA ELECTRIC $716.25 602 296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc Grinderstation calls Lake Area
021757 12/01/22 HILLSTROM ROBERT $65.00 602 430 Miscellaneous Overpaid Final Sewer Bill
021758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $102.00 602 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021762 12/01/22 WENNER COMPANY INC $11.37 602 220 Repair/Operating Expense nipple, Bushing
021766 12/16/22 ARAMARK $10.00 602 209 Cleaning Supplies RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
021768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.71 602 309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY SUPPORT
021773 12/16/22 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $40.50 602 309 Processed Data backup service
021774 12/16/22 DELTA ELECTRIC $1,289.25 602 296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc Grinderstation calls Lake Area
021778 12/16/22 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $16.20 602 291 Locates LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT
021779 12/16/22 GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $133.83 602 220 Repair/Operating Expense Hardware, Adapter, Valves repair air release valve
021783 12/16/22 KIESS BROS $40.24 602 212 Gas & Ol Fuel Sewer
021786 12/16/22 MIDCO $9.49 602 323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site CITY HALL
021791 12/16/22 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $450.00 602 221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex Pleasant Lk Liftstation pulled pump
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $65.00 602 381 Electric Utilities 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $78.00 602 381 12553100 8710 Crossing Dr Lift Station
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $92.00 602 381 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $223.00 602 381 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $229.00 602 381 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati
021797 12/16/22 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $32.00 602 381 12505300 1340 Prairie Dr Flume Meter
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $34.29 602 381 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $47.40 602 381 229 BROADWAY
021799 12/16/22 XCEL ENERGY $655.91 602 381 398 BROADWAY ST
021800 12/20/22 AT & T MOBILITY $99.37 602 321 Telephone GRINDERSTATION PHONE
021807 12/20/22 VISA $29.98 602 220 Repair/Operating Expense Tarp
021807 12/20/22 VISA $135.03 602 212 Gas & Ol Fuel
021807 12/20/22 VISA $21.23 602 200 Office Supplies Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber bands,
021807 12/20/22 VISA $1,322.88 602 221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex  Shrink wrap PIP Liftstation tubes
021809 12/30/22 BOLTON & MENK INC $95.00 602 303 Engineering Fees WWTP Expansion Meeting w CS
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $162.58 602 383 Gas Utilities 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
021811 12/30/22 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $31.46 602 383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $46.71 602 321 Telephone 251-1664 SCDA System
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $205.50 602 321 612-E16-2655 Sewer
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $82.10 602 321 685-4204 Sewer

26



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Exp Detail Council

01/06/23 2:18 PM
Page 9

Check  Check/Receipt
Nbr Date Search Name Amount  FUND OBJ OBJ Descr Comments
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $73.19 602 321 Telephone 259-1473 Sewer
021812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK $43.47 602 321 251-5836 City Hall
021813 12/30/22 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,164.13 602 293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area NOV WASTEWTR BILL
021813 12/30/22 CITY OF COLD SPRING $4,039.25 602 312 Wastewater Bill-Core Dwtn NOV WASTEWTR BILL
021820 12/30/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $102.00 602 413 Copier/Printer Lease COPIER/LEASE
021827 12/30/22 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $600.00 602 221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex  PIP Liftstation control issue
021828 12/30/22 USA BLUEBOOK $377.30 602 220 Repair/Operating Expense Degreaser - Bugs
DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration $15,383.19
FUND 602 SEWER FUND $60,922.01

$215,843.09

27



CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

28

01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 1

NSF - Tamble stopped payment & Mimbach frozen

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
10600 GCB Checkbook-MM
1769 e 12/01/22 PERA
G 101-21704 PERA $2,132.96 RETIRE CONTR-
Total $2,132.96
1770 e 12/01/22 MN REVENUE
G 101-21702 State Withholding $852.40 STATE TAX W/H-
Total $852.40
1771 e 12/01/22 EFTPS
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $1,637.75 FEDERAL W/H -
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholdin $2,554.78 FICA/MEDICARE -
Total $4,192.53
1773 e 12/13/22 NSF CHECK
E 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous $8.00
bank acct
Total $8.00
1777 e 12/15/22 PERA
G 101-21704 PERA $3,103.04 RETIRE CONTR-
Total $3,103.04
1778 e 12/15/22 MN REVENUE
G 101-21702 State Withholding $1,472.00 STATE TAX W/H-
Total $1,472.00
1779 e 12/15/22 EFTPS
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $3,527.79 FEDERAL W/H -
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholdin $10,752.02 FICA/MEDICARE -
Total $14,279.81
1780 e 12/15/22 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK
E 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses $9.99 Monthly Credit Card fee
E 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses $9.99 Monthly Credit Card fee
E 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses $9.99 Monthly Credit Card fee
E 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses $9.98 Monthly Credit Card fee
Total $39.95
1781 e 12/20/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS
E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $1,190.25 Fuel
Total $1,190.25
1782 e 12/28/22 MN REVENUE
G 101-20505 Sales Tax Payable-Due Ot $6.11 4th Qrt Sales Tax
G 601-20505 Sales Tax Payable-Due Ot $1,666.65 4th Qrt Sales Tax
G 602-20505 Sales Tax Payable-Due Ot $38.24 4th Qrt Sales Tax
Total $1,711.00
1783 e 12/28/22 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY
G 101-20515 Building Permit Surcharge $329.04 4th QRT



01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

29

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total $329.04
1784 e 12/28/22 PERA
G 101-21704 PERA $2,847.11 RETIRE CONTR-
Total $2,847.11
1785 € 12/28/22 MN REVENUE
G 101-21702 State Withholding $1,174.26 STATE TAX W/H-
Total $1,174.26
1786 e 12/28/22 EFTPS
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $2,402.35 FEDERAL W/H -
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholdin $3,949.44 FICA/MEDICARE -
Total $6,351.79
1787 e 12/30/22 LOVES TRAVEL STOPS
E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $1,651.49 Fuel
E 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil $84.46 Fuel
E 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil $105.58 Fuel
Total $1,841.53
21753 12/01/22 ASTECH CORP INC
E 101-43100-319 Crack Filling $31,894.45 22-420 2022 Crack Sealing Council Approved 11/30/22
Total $31,894.45
21754 12/01/22 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC
E 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense $150.59 Acetylene/Tip Welder Cutting Torch
Total $150.59
21755 12/01/22 DELTA ELECTRIC
E 101-43100-520 Buildings and Structures $7,855.07 119223 Final Bill New Public Works Building
E 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $716.25 99221 Grinderstation calls Lake Area
Total $8,571.32
21756 12/01/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION
E 101-43100-327 Blading Roads $275.00 Rausch Lk, Glacier Rd
E 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating Expense $355.17 Rental Tree Spade Lions Park Coucil Approve
9/28/22
E 101-43100-520 Buildings and Structures $516.65 Install 5 Bollards New PW Building
Total $1,146.82
21757 12/01/22 ROBERT HILLSTROM
E 602-49490-430 Miscellaneous $65.00 Overpaid Final Sewer Bill
Total $65.00
21758 12/01/22 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)
E 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease $74.46 487431629 COPIER/LEASE
E 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease $55.00 487431629 COPIER/LEASE
E 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease $35.00 487431629 COPIER/LEASE
E 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 487431629 COPIER/LEASE
E 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease $52.00 487431629 COPIER/LEASE
E 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 487431629 COPIER/LEASE



Check #

Check Date

E 101-46300-413
E 601-49440-413
E 602-49490-413

21759 12/01/22
E 101-43100-220

21760 12/01/22
E 101-43100-211

21761 12/01/22
E 101-46300-429

21762 12/01/22
E 602-49490-220

21763 12/02/22
E 101-42200-220

21764 12/16/22
E 101-43100-220
E 101-42200-220

21765 12/16/22
E 101-42200-220

21766 12/16/22
E 101-41000-209
E 101-41110-209
E 101-42200-209
E 101-43100-209
E 101-46300-209
E 601-49440-209
E 602-49490-209

21767 12/16/22
E 101-43100-220
E 101-43100-220

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Vendor Name

Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease

Amount

Invoice

$60.00 487431629
$92.00 487431629

$102.00 487431629

Total $500.46
MENARDS
Repair/Operating Expense $299.19 97664
Total $299.19
M-R SIGN CO INC
Signs $744.70
Total $744.70
STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE
Recording of Legal Docum $46.00
Total $46.00
WENNER COMPANY INC
Repair/Operating Expense $11.37
Total $11.37
ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA LLC
Repair/Operating Expense $3,560.74 56210
Total $3,560.74
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
Repair/Operating Expense $299.58
Repair/Operating Expense $1,079.72
Total $1,379.30
AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE
Repair/Operating Expense $506.31 5789
Total $506.31
ARAMARK
Cleaning Supplies $42.61
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Cleaning Supplies $10.00
Total $102.61
AUSTIN INCORPORATED
Repair/Operating Expense $215.00 29608
Repair/Operating Expense $215.00 29849
Total $430.00

30

01/06/23 2:21 PM

Comment

COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE

Page 3

Shop supplies, digger, shovels, cylinder, screws,

washer, torch

SIGNS-Disapble Parking , Arrows

Jeffs Auto Body QM

nipple, Bushing

Display Panel Mount approved 09/28/22 spending

authority

Hydraulic fluid- Loader, antifreeze, loader oil

Unit 8, 3, 2, 14,0Qil filter, fuel, air, Diesel fuel supl,

lube, coolant, base, 15w40,

Unit 9 heat shrink tube, bulb, headlight

RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL
RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL

Pump Holding Tank 11/29/22
Pump Holding tank 12/02/22



01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 4

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
21768 12/16/22 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC
E 101-45122-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.74 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 101-42500-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
E 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software $295.71 FUND, FIXED ASSETS, PAYROLL, ACH PAY
SUPPORT
Total $2,070.00
21769 12/16/22 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $1,245.15 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.
G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $4,980.62 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.
Total $6,225.77
21770 12/16/22 BOLTON & MENK INC
E 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees $380.00 301969 2021 & 2022 Street Improvement
E 101-41000-303 Engineering Fees $570.00 301970 Brentwood Hill Development (Reimb from owner)
E 101-46300-303 Engineering Fees $782.50 301971 Dream Acres Subdivision
E 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees $1,918.00 301972 Lake Rd Improvement
E 601-49440-303 Engineering Fees $975.00 301973 Wellhead Protection
E 601-49440-303 Engineering Fees $190.00 302070 Water Supply Plan PL Wells & Tower, Discuss &
Research Well 4, Core City Water Leak
E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $95.00 302070 Sealcoating
E 101-41000-303 Engineering Fees $475.00 302072 Loves Travel Plaza (Reimb by owner)
E 101-41000-303 Engineering Fees $475.00 302072 Harstad Property Crossing Deve punch list (Reimb
by owner)
E 101-46300-303 Engineering Fees $380.00 302296 Lutgen Development (Reimb by owner)
Total $6,240.50
21771 12/16/22 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies $875.00 Medical Supplies
Total $875.00
21772 12/16/22 COLD SPRING RECORD INC
E 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publis $40.69 48463 Legal Notice PC Meeting Voigts rezone , Special
PC Meeting
E 101-42200-200 Office Supplies $54.00 48569 EMS Report
Total W
21773 12/16/22 C.T.C.
E 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Software $40.50 3940 Processed Data backup service
E 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, Software $40.50 3940 Processed Data backup service
E 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, Software $40.50 3940 Processed Data backup service
E 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Software $40.50 3940 Processed Data backup service
E 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Software $40.50 3940 Processed Data backup service

31



Check #

Check Date

E 101-46300-309
E 601-49440-309
E 602-49490-309

21774 12/16/22
E 602-49490-296

21775 12/16/22
E 101-42200-220

21776 12/16/22
E 101-43100-220

21777 12/16/22
E 101-45122-220

21778 12/16/22
E 602-49490-291
E 601-49440-291

21779 12/16/22
E 602-49490-220

21780 12/16/22
E 601-49440-217
E 601-49440-216

21781 12/16/22
G 101-20202
21782 12/16/22

E 101-43100-304
E 101-46300-304

E 101-42800-304

21783 12/16/22
E 101-43100-212
E 101-45122-212
E 601-49440-212
E 602-49490-212
E 101-42200-212

Vendor Name

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Amount
Computer Svcs, Software $40.50
Computer Svcs, Software $40.50
Computer Svcs, Software $40.50
Total $324.00
DELTA ELECTRIC
Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $1,289.25
Total $1,289.25
ERKENS WATER SOFTNER SERV INC
Repair/Operating Expense $28.25
Total $28.25
FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC
Repair/Operating Expense $920.74
Total $920.74
GARAGE DOOR STORE
Repair/Operating Expense $192.50
Total $192.50
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
Locates $16.20
Locates $16.20
Total $32.40
GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC
Repair/Operating Expense $133.83
Total $133.83
HAWKINS, INC
PL LK Chemicals/Chem P $2,094.30
Chemicals/Chem Products $2,094.30
Total $4,188.60
JOHN LUTGEN
Escrow Deposit Payable L $15,000.00
Total $15,000.00
JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN PA
Legal Fees $45.00
Legal Fees $90.00
Legal Fees $767.00
Total $902.00
KIESS BROS
Gas & Oil $222.22
Gas & Oil $56.35
Gas & Qil $32.19
Gas & Oil $40.24
Gas & Oil $590.76

32

Invoice

01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 5

Comment

3940
3940
3940

1130221

677618

68365

225907

25020
25020

25021

Processed Data backup service
Processed Data backup service
Processed Data backup service

Grinderstation calls Lake Area

Solar Salt

Bristle Sweeper

Old Maint Building Garage door repair

LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT
LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT

Hardware, Adapter, Valves repair air release valve

Chlorine Cylinder
Chlorine Cylinder

Council approved 11/16/22 Release Escrow

Corporation for street damage

Declaration of restrictions & email Rena deferred
assessment issue (Reimb from Property owner)

Criminal

Fuel Streets
Fuel Parks
Fuel Water
Fuel Sewer
Fuel Fire Dept



CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/06/23 2:21 PM

Page 6
*Check Detail Register©
DECEMBER 2022
Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total $941.76
21784 12/16/22 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY
E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip- $1,242.87 9106 Facepieces, adapt kit, fitting, neckstrap
Total $1,242.87
21785 12/16/22 MENARDS
E 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense $38.97 98509 studsensor, flapper
E 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense $107.58 98692 New Shop Shelving, drywall
E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense $24.55 99280 Sanp, passing link, wrench
Total $171.10
21786 12/16/22 MIDCO
E 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $75.42 FIRE HALL
E 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.52 CITY HALL
E 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.49 CITY HALL
E 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.48 CITY HALL
E 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.48 CITY HALL
Total $160.84
21787 12/16/22 MN DEPT OF HEALTH
G 601-20510 MDH Fee-Due to Other G $699.00 4th QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE
Total $699.00
21788 12/16/22 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
E 101-43100-308 Road Patching $4,003.03 725748 Oil patching
Total $4,003.03
21789 12/16/22 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE IN
E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense $293.67 1797911 Calibration Gas
Total $293.67
21790 12/16/22 NAPA CENTRAL MN
E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense $394.16 unit 2, 14, 3, 8 & 10 Dash fan, tubing, coupling,
fuel filter
Total $394.16
21791 12/16/22 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC
E 602-49490-221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operati $450.00 2267 Pleasant Lk Liftstation pulled pump
Total $450.00
21792 12/16/22 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL
E 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense $840.00 13555 Vactor Service Clean out gate valve possible water
- main leak
Total $840.00
21793 12/16/22 NORTH CENTRAL BUS & EQUIPMENT

33



Check #
E 101-43100-220

Check Date

21794
E 101-42200-220

21795
E 101-41410-339

21796
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429

21797
E 101-42500-381
E 101-43100-387
E 601-49440-381
E 101-43100-387
E 101-43100-387
E 602-49490-381
E 602-49490-381
E 602-49490-381
E 602-49490-381
E 601-49440-382
E 601-49440-382
E 101-43100-387
E 101-43100-387
E 101-43100-387
E 101-42500-381
E 602-49490-381
E 602-49490-381
E 101-42500-381
E 101-43100-381

21798
E 101-42200-384
E 101-41000-384
E 101-43100-384

21799
E 101-45122-381

12/16/22

12/16/22

12/16/22

12/16/22

12/16/22

12/16/22

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Vendor Name

Repair/Operating Expense
Total

OREILLY AUTO PARTS
Repair/Operating Expense

Total

Amount Invoice

$675.60 296084
$675.60

$123.37

$123.37

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER

Maintenance Agmt(s)
Total

$1,950.00
$1,950.00

2022-29

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum
Total

$46.00

$46.00

($46.00)

($46.00)

$46.00 22-01IUP

($46.00) 22-01IUP
$0.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

Electric Utilities

Street Lighting-Electricity
Electric Utilities

Street Lighting-Electricity
Street Lighting-Electricity
Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

PL LK Electric Utilities
PL LK Electric Utilities
Street Lighting-Electricity
Street Lighting-Electricity
Street Lighting-Electricity
Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities

Total

$36.00
$95.00
$269.00
$44.00
$50.00
$92.00
$223.00
$229.00
$65.00
$40.50
$277.00
$191.00
$71.00
$43.00
$27.00
$32.00
$78.00
$27.00
$77.00
$1,966.50

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Refuse/Garbage Disposal
Total

XCEL ENERGY
Electric Utilities

$30.25
$35.00
$156.25
$221.50

12632969
12632969
12632969

$13.60

34

Comment

Cutting Edges - 1 ton

Floor dry, fuse holder, ring terminl
blade, fuse, wiper

2022 Election Equipment

Voigt QM Survey 17
Jeff's Auto Body QM
Voigt QM Survey 17
Jeff's Auto Body QM
Coldspring IUP
Coldspring IUP

5452511 Lake Rd Siren

6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights
10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow
10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light
10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights
10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station
10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station
10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati
10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat
10543000 31162 Terra Vista Ln P

01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 7

, disconnect,

ump House

10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous

10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr
10549600 St Lights Brentwood

11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23

12490100 9102 220th St Siren

12505300 1340 Prairie Dr Flume Meter

12553100 8710 Crossing Dr Lift S
12593500 25045 Halfman Rd

tation

12625400 Crossing Dr Streetlights

GARBAGE-FIRE HALL
GARBAGE-CITY HALL
GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT

1001 OTHMAR LN



Check #

Check Date

E 101-43100-387
E 601-49440-381
E 602-49490-381
E 101-43100-381
E 602-49490-381
E 601-49440-381
E 101-45122-381
E 101-41000-381
E 101-41800-381
E 101-43100-381
E 101-46300-381
E 601-49440-381
E 602-49490-381
E 101-41110-381
E 101-42200-381
E 101-43100-381

21800 12/20/22
E 602-49490-321

21801 12/20/22
E 101-42200-310

E 101-42200-310

21802 12/20/22
E 601-49440-217
E 601-49440-216

21803 12/20/22
E 101-42200-220

21804 12/20/22
E 101-43100-211

21805 12/20/22
E 101-42200-220

21806 12/20/22
E 101-42200-219

21807 12/20/22
E 101-41110-210

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Vendor Name Amount Invoice
Street Lighting-Electricity $891.81
Electric Utilities $34.29
Electric Utilities $34.29
Electric Utilities $34.29
Electric Utilities $655.91
Electric Utilities $489.03
Electric Utilities $95.07
Electric Utilities $47.43
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $47.40
Electric Utilities $538.40
Electric Utilities $114.98
Total $3,233.50

AT & T MOBILITY

Telephone $99.37
Total $99.37

GAIL LEVERSON MBA

Other Professional Servic $1,350.00

Other Professional Servic ($1,350.00)
Total $0.00

HAWKINS, INC

PL LK Chemicals/Chem P $15.00

Chemicals/Chem Products $15.00
Total $30.00

LEGENDARY DOOR REPAIR LLC

Repair/Operating Expense $2,100.30
Total $2,100.30

M-R SIGN CO INC

Signs $120.43
Total $120.43

NAPA CENTRAL MN

Repair/Operating Expense $30.57
Total $30.57

OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY, INC

Fire Rescue Supplies $61.92
Total $61.92

VISA

Operating Expenses $388.99

35

01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 8

Comment

78

218587

337415

8586225

STREETLGHTS

209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT
398 BROADWAY ST

423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT
1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG
229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

229 BROADWAY

24001 FIRE HALL DR

24015 FIRE HALL DR

GRINDERSTATION PHONE

Grant writer -Fire dept Approved 12/14/22 Council
Meeting

Grant writer -Fire dept Approved 12/14/22 Council
Meeting

Chlorine Cylinder
Chlorine Cylinder

Repair of Garage door Council Approved 12/14/22

SIGNS-2 Yield

Antifreeze & Diesel antigel

Medical Oxygen

Council Member Apple tab



Check #

Check Date
E 101-41000-200

E 101-42200-200

E 101-42500-200

E 101-43100-200

E 101-46300-200

E 601-49440-200

E 602-49490-200

E 101-41410-210
E 101-43100-220
E 602-49490-220
E 101-43100-212
E 101-43100-220
E 601-49440-220
E 601-49440-322
E 101-43100-220
E 601-49440-220
E 601-49440-212
E 602-49490-212
E 101-42200-538
E 602-49490-221

21808 12/30/22
E 601-49440-220

21809 12/30/22
E 215-43100-303
E 602-49490-303
E 101-46300-303
E 101-41000-303

21810 12/30/22
E 101-45122-220

21811 12/30/22
E 601-49440-383
E 101-43100-383
E 601-49440-383
E 602-49490-383
E 601-49440-383
E 101-41000-383
E 101-41110-383

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

01/06/23 2:21 PM

*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Vendor Name

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Operating Expenses
Repair/Operating Expense
Repair/Operating Expense
Gas & Oil
Repair/Operating Expense
Repair/Operating Expense
Postage
Repair/Operating Expense
Repair/Operating Expense
Gas & Oil
Gas & Oil
Personal Protective Equip-
PL LK/Lake Repair/operati
Total

BATTERIES PLUS
Repair/Operating Expense
Total

BOLTON & MENK INC
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Total

BORGMANN, DALE
Repair/Operating Expense
Total

Invoice

$21.24

Amount

$113.22
$21.23
$21.23
$21.23
$21.23
$21.23

$36.62
$231.96
$29.98
$351.48
$27.08
$5.38
$11.91
$9.14
$299.00
$108.02
$135.03
$34.42
$1,322.88
$3,232.50

$122.54
$122.54

$237.50
$95.00
$142.50
$95.00
$570.00

$44.32
$44.32

CENTERPOINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO

Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities

$69.08
$162.59
$162.59
$162.58
$56.59
$31.47
$31.47

36

8224

303664
303664
303664
303665

Comment

Page 9

Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner
chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, duster,

bathroom cleaner, all purpose cleaner, label maker
Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner

Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner

Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner

Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner

Creamer, chair mat, paper, sweeping cloth, rubber

bands, toilet bowl cleaner
Election Supplies

lights, chain, jaw, hooks,

Tarp

Fuel

Connector Plow truck

Distilled water

Water Samples

Light one ton

Battery for pump

Fuel

Fuel

PPE Sweatshirt to leave in trucks
Shrink wrap PIP Liftstation tubes

Agate beach Rd petition for Improvement
WWTP Expansion Meeting w CS

Voigt Rezone & QM Sub

Loves Travel Plaza (Reimb from Owner)

Replace door knob @ lions Shed

6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE
6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS
6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR
6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL



01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 10

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities $31.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $31.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
E 101-46300-383 Gas Utilities $31.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $31.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
E 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities $31.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL
E 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities $676.43 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR
Total W
21812 12/30/22 CENTURYLINK
E 101-42200-321 Telephone $99.82 251-0072 Fire Dept
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $46.71 251-1664 SCDA System
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $46.71 251-1664 SCDA System
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $67.89 251-2120 Well house 3
E 101-41000-321 Telephone $43.46 251-5836 City Hall
E 101-41110-321 Telephone $43.47 251-5836 City Hall
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $43.47 251-5836 City Hall
E 101-46300-321 Telephone $43.47 251-5836 City Hall
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $43.47 251-5836 City Hall
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $43.47 251-5836 City Hall
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $73.19 259-1473 Sewer
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $82.10 685-4204 Sewer
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer
Total $882.73
21813 12/30/22 CITY OF COLD SPRING
E 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core Dwt $4,039.25 NOV WASTEWTR BILL
E 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area $3,164.13 NOV WASTEWTR BILL
Total m
21814 12/30/22 CITY OF ST JOSEPH
E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense $500.00 73 Sale Rescue Sled & Trailer
Total $500.00
21815 12/30/22 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC
E 101-41000-336 Safety Training $57.70 46410 Safety Meeting 12/28/22
Total $57.70
21816 12/30/22 EICHI INC
G 602-20520 Flow Through $45,500.58 4964 Chopper pumps installed @ liftstation Council
Approved 12/14/22
Total $45,500.58
21817 12/30/22 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION
E 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense $125.00 222 Puled out City Plow Truck
Total $125.00
21818 12/30/22 INSPECTRON INC.
E 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees $1,646.32 462 Building Inspection & review Nov & Dec
Total $1,646.32

21819 12/30/22

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV INC

37



Check #

Check Date
E 101-43100-228

21820 12/30/22
E 101-41000-413
E 101-41110-413
E 101-42200-413
E 101-42500-413
E 101-43100-413
E 101-45122-413
E 101-46300-413
E 601-49440-413
E 602-49490-413

21821 12/30/22
E 101-43100-211

21822 12/30/22
E 101-46300-429

21823 12/30/22
E 101-46300-429
E 101-46300-429

21824 12/30/22
E 101-43100-314

21825 12/30/22
G 101-21709
E 101-41000-134
E 101-41000-135

21826 12/30/22
E 101-43100-220

21827 12/30/22
E 602-49490-221

21828 12/30/22
E 601-49440-220
E 601-49440-220
E 602-49490-220

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

01/06/23 2:21 PM
Page 11

*Check Detail Register©

Vendor Name

Salt & Sand-Roads
Total

DECEMBER 2022

Amount

$479.26
$479.26

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease
Copier/Printer Lease

Total

M-R SIGN CO INC
Signs
Total

$74.46
$55.00
$35.00
$20.00
$52.00
$10.00
$60.00
$92.00

$102.00

$500.46

$149.55
$149.55

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

Recording of Legal Docum

Total

$46.00
$46.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

Recording of Legal Docum
Recording of Legal Docum

Total

TIPPELT, GERALD
Contracted Services
Total

USABLE LIFE

Short/Long-Term Disability
Employer Paid Life Insura
Empl r Pd Short/Long Ter

Total

$46.00
$46.00
$92.00

$495.00

$495.00

$71.24
$14.40
$284.96
$370.60

AFTER HOURS DIESEL SERVICE

Repair/Operating Expense

Total

$971.32
$971.32

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC

PL LK/Lake Repair/operati

Total

USA BLUEBOOK

Repair/Operating Expense
Repair/Operating Expense
Repair/Operating Expense

Total

$600.00

$154.96
$154.97
$377.30
$687.23

38

Invoice

$600.00

6521

218674

5858

2294

157063
157063
161949

Comment

Washed Sand

COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE
COPIER/LEASE

SIGNS-Stop

James Voigt QM Sub (House/Shed)

IUP Cold Spring Granite
Jeff's Auto Body

Snow removal Hubert Lane 12/24/22 & 12/29/22

EMPLOYEE PORTION
LTD/STD
LTD/STD

Unit 50 Weak brakes/Check Starter

PIP Liftstation control issue

Fluoride
Fluoride
Degreaser - Bugs



01/06/23 2:21 PM

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 12

*Check Detail Register©

DECEMBER 2022

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
21829 12/30/22 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity $794.95 STREETLGHTS
Total $794.95

10600 GCB Checkbook-MM $215,843.09

Fund Summary
10600 GCB Checkbook-MM

101 GENERAL FUND $140,600.77
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $2,535.50
601 WATER FUND $11,784.81
602 SEWER FUND $60,922.01
$215,843.09

39



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA
ORDINANCE 2022-120

Ordinance Amending the City of Rockville Fees and Charges Schedule

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that:

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council at its January 11, 2023 held a public hearing at which members
of the public were given an opportunity to ask questions or give comments regarding a proposed fee
amendment; and

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to be good stewards of public resources by implementing
fees and charges to recover reasonable labor and material costs involved with providing certain

municipal services;

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby updates its current municipal fee and charge rates as
listed in Appendix A of this document;

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11" day of January, 2023.

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

ATTEST:

Verena M Weber
Interim City Administrator/Clerk

A complete copy of the proposed ordinance is available for inspection by any person during regular
office hours at the City Administrator-Clerk’s office or on the City of Rockville web site at
www.rockvillecity.org.

Publish Cold Spring Record 12/27/2022

40



Dated 01/04/2023

Rockville MN

2023 FEE SCHEDULE FOR LISCENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES

Applicable Minnesota Sales Tax will be added to fees.
+ Interest will be charged according to annual rate.
++ Credit/debit card payment not accepted for these fees.

+Pre-payment before request is completed.

Administration and Miscellaneous Fees

Building Permit Fees

Zoning Related Fees

Fire Department

General License, Permits, Service, Building & Grounds Rental Fees
Public Works Department—Equipment & Operator Fees

Sewer, Water and Storm water Utility Fees

. Public Improvements Schedule of Value

10. Public Improvements Schedule of Value (cont) & Administrative Fines

© O NOUAWN

41



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

ADMINISTRATION AND MISCELLANEOUS City Fee
Address Sign/Post blue sign $60.00
Assessment Search Fee per parcel $25.00
Certifying assessments for delinquent accounts to Tax Roll 10%
Copies- (non-color/sheet 8-1/2”X11” (Sales Tax included)* per page S.25
Copies-(color)/sheet 8-1/2”X11” (Sales Tax included)* per page S.50
Copies-(non-color/sheet 11”X 17” (Sales Tax included)* per page S.50
Copies-(color)/sheet 11”X 17” (Sales Tax included)* per page $1.00
Comprehensive Plan- Printed $75.00
Comprehensive Plan- Digital CD $30.00
Election Filing Fee $2.00
Envelope SActual
Fax (local) per page $.50-.
Fax (long distance) per page (Sales taxable include) $2.00 15t page $1.00 thereafter
Knox Box (surface mount) SActual
Knox Box (flush mount) SActual
Late Fee (Utility bills) every month. 10%
Late Fee (Invoice) 10% 1% Month 1% thereafter
Non-Sufficient Funds (NSF) Fee $30.00 S50.00 plus bank fee
Mailing List (Copy, email, load on flash drive) + label cost $30.00
Mail service fees $5.00
Newsletter Ad % page $30.00
% page $35.00
¥ page $50.00
Full page $75.00
Insert $150.00
Postage SActual
Road Closure Application Fee City/Cty Street (non-refundable) $30.00
Road Closure Deposit for barricade/traffic cones damage & roadway cleanup
(refundable) $100.00
Road Right of Way Permit $50.00-565.00
Sign Permit — Permanent/Building Permit or $506-00 $65.00
Sign Permit — Temporary $30.00-565.00
Special Meeting Fee $200.00
Staff Fees (Non-standard Administrative fee)
e Administrative/Public Works Fees /hr (billed in 15 minute blocks) $65.00

42



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

Building Permit Fees. City Fee
***per City’s Applications-Any costs (i.e Engineer, Legal Fee, Administrative, etc.) plus City Fee
Building Permit: *** Per UBC Table 1A Fee Schedule (Based on value + State Surcharge)

Commercial Based on value
Residential Based on value
Fence/Walls over 6’ & Permanent Signs Based on value
Demolition Permit: (includes State Surcharge)
Commercial/Industrial S76-00-Based on value
Residential $51.66-151.00
Electrical Inspections: per MN State Electrical Regulations
Fire Suppression and Alarm Permits Based on value
Maintenance Permit: Re-roofing, Re-siding, Windew-erExt-Door+eplacement
Commercial + State Surcharge Based on value
Residential  (includes State Surcharge) $36-00-101.00
Window or Ext. Door replacement
Commercial + State Surcharge Based on value
Residential  + State Surcharge $36-00-Based on value

Mechanical/Plumbing: *** (HVAC) (Flat fees include State Surcharge) Per UBC Table 1A (Based on value +
state surcharge)

Commercial (New Structure or alteration) Based on value
Fireplace -includes chimneys, wood stoves & fireplaces existing or new $76-00 101.00
Furnace Replacement $54-00-101.00
Residential (New Structure or alteration) $76-00-101.00
Water heater Replacement $54-00 101.00
Sprinkler/Irrigation System $101.00

Moving Structure Permit: (includes State Surcharge)
Accessory Structure $76-00-101.00
House or Manufactured Home or Doublewide Home installation $101.00

Plan Check/review Fee 65% of Permit Fee

Plan Check/review Fee for similar plans 25% of Permit Fee

Plan Check/review Fee Additional- required by changes, or additions to approved plans. Per hr. $50.00
Structure Permits (Site plan required)

e Accessory Building (200 square feet or less) $30.00 $65.00
® Fence Permit > 6’ $306-00 $65.00
e Driveway permit (additional driveways) $30-00 $65.00
e Stairs Permit $30.00 $65.00
e Structure Site Permit (Farm Use) $30-00 $65.00
Work done without a required permit! Double the permit Fee

Refunds: The building official may authorize refunding of not more than 80% of the permit fee, if no work
has been done under the approved permit. Request for refund must be in writing and submitted by the
original applicant no later than 180 days after the original fee payment.

43



City of Rockville

Fee Schedule

Zoning Related Fees.

***per City’s Applications-Any costs (i.e Engineer, Legal Fee, Administrative, etc.) plus City Fee

Administrative Plat Fee***
“After the Fact” Charges
Appeal Process Fee plus professional fees
Business Subsidy Loan, TIF, or Tax Abatement, PUD
Administrator Fee plus
Application
Escrow Amount **  (un-used portion is refunded)
Conditional Use Permit (application)***
Driveway Permit (new construction)(County or State Road may require additional permit)
Driveway Permit Deposit (refundable if no damage to public property)
Final Plat Review***
GIS Fee
Interim Use Permit (application)***
Lot Combination (2 lots)***
Minor Subdivision (application)***
Ordinance Amendment (application)
Park Land Dedication Fee (single family) or (0.07/sq. ft.)
1800 SQ feet per single family Res lot or (51,200 per lot) or based on value of land
1800 SQ feet per multi family res lot or ($1,200 per lot) or based on value of land
Platting Escrow Amount **  (un-used portion is refunded)
Preliminary Plat***
1-3 Lots
4-10 Lots
11-40 Lots
Over 40 Lots
Re-Zone Application
Shore Land Alteration Permit
Stearns County Environmental Service
Stearns County Recording Fee
Vacate Easement, Street, or Alley Application
Variance Request Application***

** petitioner will be responsible for additional charges incurred above the escrow collected.

City Fee

$100.00

twice the permit fee + application fee

$250.00

$500.00
$1,500.00
$200.00
$50.00
$500.00
$300.00
SActual
$200.00
$100.00
$100.00
$500.00

$1,200.00
$1,200.00
$1,000.00

$300.00
$500.00
$1500.00
$5000.00
$200.00

Engineer Fee plus $65.00

SActual
SActual
$250.00
$200.00

*Community Development related fees may be combined for multiple requested actions presented as one

review package at one meeting by the same applicant.

44



City of Rockville

Fee Schedule

Fire Department Call Fees
Accident/Vehicle Incidents -(includes the first hour)
Each additional hour
False Alarm - non-first party (First 3 no charge)
False Alarm - Automated (First 3 no charge)
Fire Calls (Structure)
Live Burn/Control Burn (Training)
Medical Responses
Non-Emergency Calls (3 or more)
Supplies (foam)
Pool Filling (must live in Rockville’s City Limits)

45

City Fee
$500.00
$250.00
$500.00
$500.00
No Charge
No charge
No Charge
Per Council Action
SActual/gal
Water Sales Base rate plus water usage rate



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

General License, Permits, & Service Fees City Fee
Animal Impound Fee (Contracted Service) as charged by contractor
Caterer’s Permit $35.00
Fireworks Permit $35.00
Legalized Gambling Investigation Fee for Initial Premises Permit $30.00
Legalized Gambling Premises Permit Annual Renewal Fee (Jan-1) $30.00
*Liquor License (annual)
Consumption and Display $30.00
Off-Sale Intoxicating Liquor (MN Statute 340A.408) $100.00
Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating 3.2 Malt Liquor $30.00
On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor $1,250.00
On-Sale Non-Intoxicating 3.2 Malt Liquor $30.00
Wine $50.00
Sunday Liquor License $200.00
Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor $30.00
*Peddlers License (local no background check) $30.00
*Peddlers License (non-residents) (non-refundable) $75.00
(For non-residents Photo Identification Card issued by City) per individual
Refuse Haulers Annual Permit January 1% renewal $250.00
Work in City Right of Way and/or bulk city property Permit Fee $50.00
(Refund after proper clean-up deposit) $200.00
Tobacco and Electronic Cigarettes License $30.00

*The license fees are intended to cover the costs of issuing, inspecting and other directly

related costs of enforcement.

Rental Fee Buildings & Grounds (Rockville Fire Department, Rockville Lions, Rockville Sportsman Club,
Pleasant Lake Area Homeowner Association, Grand Lake Association/LID are exempt from fees)

e City Hall Rental: (For businesses, organizations, non-profits. NO Private Parties)
Rooms available: Council Chambers (seats 60) conference rooms (seat approx 12)
1-29 people per room $50.00
30 and more Chambers $75.00
Kitchen use $30.00
e Community Ball Field/Soccer field, Community Park, Eagle Park & Lions Park/Soccer field
Resident $75.00
Non-resident $150.00
Deposit Fee for City Hall, Fire Hall and Park Rental minimum $200.00
(Deposit is refunded if buildings & grounds are in proper condition after the event)
Pasture Rent (Eagle Park appx 65 acres) Based on Current Property Tax/yr
6

46



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

Public Work’s Dept. Equipment & Operator Fee (Not intended for Public hire.) City Fee
(Taxable included)

Chain Saws (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Tractor & Mower (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Disc Blade (reclaiming) per hr $100.00
Dump Truck single axle (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Dump Truck single axle with plow (with operator) per hr*$100.00
Dump Truck tandem axle (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Dump Truck tandem axle with plow (with operator) per hr*$100.00
Generator 4-pin hookup: 220 & 120 volt per hr*¥$100.00
Loader (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Lawn Mower zero turn (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Lawn Gang Mower/ tractor (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00

Mail Box (swing post)
Mail Box (swing post)

(picked up)
(delivered)

SActual Cost

SActual Cost plus $35.00

Skid Steer/ one attachment (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00

Additional charge for each attachment per hr*$100.00
Trash Pump 2-1/2" with 12 intake hose, 25’ outlet hose per hr*¥*$100.00
Wood Chipper (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Pro Patch Trailer (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00
Roller (with operator) per hr¥*$100.00

Fire Tanker (with operator) per hr*$100.00 Base rate plus $5.00/1000 gallons
*add Overtime labor to applicable hourly rates if operator reaches Overtime status.

Equipment rates are based on a 1-hr minimum. In nearly all circumstances, equipment must be rented with
(and operated by) a city staff member.

Exceptions may be made when working with other governmental entities.

47



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

Sewer, Water, and Storm Water Utility Fees City Fee

Per gallon sewer charges are based on the water meter. Professional installed irrigation system may have a
separate water meter & can be deducted from sewer usage.

Lift Station Chopper Pump Fee (Annual) (538,575/15years-Loves Travel Stop) $2,572/year
Lift Station Service Cost (2 calls per year-Loves Travel Stop) $500.00/call
Sewer Hook-up (SAC) $3,100.00
Sewer Base Fee *(Downtown and Ron’s Auto) Bi-Monthly  Perunit  $24.00
Sewer Base Fee *(Brentwood/25983 80t Ave/PIP/25958 Lk Rd/21614 Co Rd 8)Bi-Mn per unit $44.00
Sewer Base Fee Lakes* (Grinderstations)  Bi-Monthly  Per unit $65.00
Sewer Grinderstation Sactual plus sales tax
Sewer Grinderstation (new installation) 1 -1/4’ Hose to main sewer line $1.25 per foot plus sales tax
Sewer Grinderstatin (new installation) Hook up kit plus sales tax
e 3each 1-1/4” iron pipe nut $39.17 each = $117.51
e 1 each 1-1/4” Ball corp flare $184.00 =$184.00
e 1 each 1-1/4” Curb stop flare $230.24 =$230.24
e 1each MPLS 8 1-1/2” Plug lid $52.50 =5$52.50
e 4 each1-1/4” Male adapter $11.96 =$47.84
e 1 eachTigertee 3inch 1-1/4” CC $234.18 =$234.18
Sewer Meter Fee Sactual plus sales tax
Sewer Meter Electricity bill back (Electricity for meter City installed on property/RRW) Sactual
Sewer RV dumping station  Monthly (Per dumping station) $20.00
Sewer Sampler (Equipment & Testing fee) Sactual plus sales tax
Sewer Usage-Consumption Rate/1000 gal* Bi-monthly $4.45-4.86
Sewer Stub-low pressure system (includes SAC & Trunk fee per connection) $8,900
SIU FEES (Sewer Significant Industrial User Fee) (add to usage rate)
Base Fee(SIU) Bi-Monthly $250.00
Reservation of Capacity Monthly $2,000.00
SIC Flow Sewer 0-360,000 gal./month (Average 12,000 gpd) $1.80
360,001+gal./month $3.60
>15,000 gal./day $3.60
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD) 0-630lb./month (Average 21lb./day) $.85
630+Ib./month $1.70
>30 |b./day $1.70
Excess Limit Fee per unit $2.50
Total Phosphorus (TP) 0-90 Ib./month (Average 3 |b./day) $5.50
90+ Ib./month $8.20
>4.5 |b./day $8.20
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 0-930 Ib./month (Average 31 Ib./day) $1.60
931 + Ib./month $2.40
45 |b./day $2.40
8

48



City of Rockville Fee Schedule

Water Hook-up (WAC) $3,100.00 plus Sales tax on Commercial
Water Base Fee Bi-monthly  Per Unit $23.00
Water Meter Fee Residential/Commercial Sactual plus sales tax
Water Safe Water Fee MDH (MN Dept of Health) Bi-monthly Sactual
Water Usage Rate  0000-30,000 thousand gallons $7.00
30,001-60,000 thousand gallons $7.20
60,001-90,000 thousand gallons $7.40
90,001+ thousand gallons $7.80
Construction Water Meter Hookup (meter fee refundable) cost of meter plus/$30.00
Contractor (Water sales) Water Base rate, plus Water usage rate, plus sales tax, plus $30.00 Admin. fee
Water On/Off Fee $100.00 plus sales tax on Commercial
Resident requested water flow rate or meter certification/rebuild Sactual cost of certification

(Refunded if flow rate or meter accuracy found to be outside of normal operating parameters)
* Actual Usage Nov,-April: Averaged May -October. based on previous 6 month usage.

Public Improvements Schedule of Value City Fee
Bituminous Surface Street
Rural Section (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $67.00 per assessable foot
Rural Section (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $89.00 per assessable foot
Rural Section, Commercial and Industrial $119.00 per assessable foot
Urban Section, Non-Commercial/Industrial $119.00 per assessable foot
Urban Section, Commercial and Industrial $147.00 per assessable foot
Drainage Improvements included in street rates above
Concrete Curb & Gutter $25.00 per assessable foot
Replacement 30% of standard rates above

15% of standard rates above for non-City roads
Reclaim (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $30.00 per assessable foot
Reclaim (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $41.00 per assessable foot
Reclaim, Commercial and Industrial $56.00 per assessable foot
Overlay (street width up to 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $13.00 per assessable foot
Overlay (street width greater than 24 feet), Non-Commercial/Industrial $18.00 per assessable foot
Overlay, Commercial and Industrial $27.00 per assessable foot
Reclaim & Overlay assessment rate 30% of standard rates above

15% of standard rates above for non-City roads
Concrete Sidewalk

Sidewalk installed on one side of street $15.00 per assessable foot
Sidewalk installed on both sides of street $30.00 per assessable foot
Replacement 30% of standard rates above

15% of standard rates above for non-City roads
Sanitary Sewer main line

Sanitary Sewer $84.00 per assessable foot

Replacement 25% of standard rate above

Water Main main line

Water Main $64.00 per assessable foot
9

49



City of Rockville

Fee Schedule

Replacement 25% of standard rate above

Utility Service Lines

Water Service Line (1 inch)
Water Service Line (1.5 inch)
Water Service Line (6 inch)
Water Service Line (8 inch)
Sewer Service Line (4 inch)
Sewer Service Line (6 inch)

$1,353.00 per service
$1,353.00 per service
$2,675.00 per service
$2,951.00 per service
$1,418.00 per service
$1,418.00 per service

Replacement 100% of standard rates above

Public Improvements Schedule of Value
Sanitary Sewer Trunk/Area Fee

Single Family Residential (R-1)

Multi Family Residential (R-2)
Commercial (B-1)

Light Industrial (I-1)

Industrial (1-2)

Water Trunk/Area Fee (core city system)
Single Family Residential (R-1)

Multi Family Residential (R-2)
Commercial (B-1)

Light Industrial (I-1)

Industrial (1-2)

Water Trunk/Area Fee (Pleasant Lake area system)

ADMINISTRATIVE FINES
Ordinance # Description
2003-02: Fireworks

City Fee

$2,456.00 per developable acre
$4,911.00 per developable acre
$4,911.00 per developable acre
$4,096.00 per developable acre
$4,096.00 per developable acre

$2,439.00 per developable acre
$4,877.00 per developable acre
$4,877.00 per developable acre
$4,064.00 per developable acre
$4,064.00 per developable acre
$4,000.00 per developable acre

$130.00

2003-07: Prohibiting the Parking of Vehicles on City Streets for more than 72 hours $130.00
and regulating parking on Certain City streets During Winter months $130.00

2003-08A: Regulating the Use of the Wastewater Facilities
2003-09: Noise Ordinance 1%t Offense
2nd Offense

2004-21: Regulating the Use of Snowmobiles

2004-22: Regulating the Use of ATV’s

2006-32: Regulating the Use of City Parks

2009-59: Regulating Dogs in the City

2012-75: Regulating Parking During Snow Emergencies on All City Streets
During Winter Months

2013-77: Shade Tree

2013-79: Rental Licensing

City Cleanup on Nuisance Violations-per hr

Sign in Ordinance Violation (retrieve per sign)

10
50

$130.00
$4306-60-5100.00
$300.00
$130.00
$130.00
$130.00
$130.00

$130.00
$130.00
$130.00
$35-00-565.00

$25.00



SPECIAL ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
January 4, 2023
Rockville City Hall

Item 1) Call to Order at 5:00 p.m.
Roll Call

Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg,
Brian Stanger, and Jerry Tippelt.

Staff members present: Interim City Administrator, Rena Weber; Finance Clerk, Judy Neu, David Drown &
Associate, Liza Donabauer by zoom.

Others present: various members of the public.

Iltem 3) Approval of hiring City Employee’s

Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker to approved Administrative Assistant Mary Ruhland. The motion
passed unanimously.

Item 4) Resolution 2023-01 Amending Steps for Certain Positions

Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker to approve Resolution 2023-01 Amending Steps for Certain
Positions. Motion passed unanimously.

Item 5) City Administrator search update and next steps — Liza Donaabauer DDA

Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt to repost City Adminstrator’'s postiton. Motion passed
unanimously.

Iltem 6) Adjourn

Motion by Tippelt, second by Stanger, to adjourn the meeting at 5:22 p.m. Motion carried.
Respectfully submitted,

Finance Clerk
Judy Neu

51



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
December 14, 2022
Rockville City Hall

Item 1) Call to Order 5:00 p.m.

Item 2) Recess to Workshop

Workshop Agenda

a) Fire Department Cascade — Alex Air Apparatus

b) Public Works
1) Estimate Loader Repair, pricing on different loader’s
2) 4™ Street Culvert update

c) Garbage Hauler location of container update

d) Dream Acres Subdivision -Kathy Syverson

e) Amending Summary Budget

f)  Public Comment

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.
Iltem 3) Pledge of Allegiance
Iltem 4) Roll Call

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane
Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Brian Stanger, and Jerry Tippelt.

Staff members present: Finance Clerk, Judy Neu; Tom Valerius, Public Works; Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer, 1t
Assistant Chief Tim Massmann, David Drown Associates Liza Donabauer, City Engineer, Justin Kannas; and
Stearns County Sheriff’'s Department, Lt. Shawn Widmer.

Others present: various members of the public.

Item 5) Additions/Approval of Agenda

Council requested to add 13 d) Prairie Industrial Park (PIP) 13 e) Eichi Invoice, 13 f) Amending Fund Balance
Policy, 12 d) Resignation lead Superintendent of Streets

Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve the agenda with the additions as noted. Motion
passed unanimously.

Item 6) TNT Hearing 2023 Tax Levy and Budget (Public Comment)

LuAnn Reif — 10601 Mitchell Lane — voiced concerns about City roads, LID District, grading and snow plowing.

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to close the public comment for the TNT 2023 Tax Levy and
Budget public hearing. Motion passed unanimously. Public comment closed at 6:15 p.m.

Item 7) Resolution 2022-56 Acceptance of November 2022 Donations
Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2022-56 Acceptance of November 2022
Donations. Motion passed unanimously.

Item 8) Approval of November 2022 Bills Paid
Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to approve the November 2022 bills paid. Motion passed
unanimously. It was noted that Herberg abstained from check humbers 21698 and 21736.

Iltem 9) Consent Agenda

a) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of November 16 and 30, 2022
b) Acknowledge November 2022 Building Permits
¢) Acknowledge November Sheriff's Report

d) Resolution 2022-57 Refuse Hauler Licenses
e) Resolution 2022-58 2023 Annual Tobacco License Renewal
f) Resolution 2022-59 2023 Designating Polling Place

Motion by Herberg, second by Becker to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed unanimously.

52



Item 11) Department Reports (Moved up per Fire Chief's request)
b) Fire Department -Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer
1) Estimate Truck repair Unit 2, Unit 3 & Unit 5

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve fire truck repairs on Unit 2, Unit 3 & Unit 5 as
present. Motion passed unanimously.

2) Quote Unit 3 Fire Truck — Fire Chief will bring to next council meeting.
3) Rescind request — Resolution 2022-44 Amending/Adjusting Wages for Certain Positions

Motion by Tippelt, second by Stanger, to rescind Resolution 2022-44 Amending/Adjusting Wages for
certain positions as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

4) Estimate - Fire hall garage doors (Ongoing issues past 4 yrs) no action was taken
5) Year -end Fire Department Report — Fire Chief gave update/provide report to City Staff
6) Grant writer- 15t Assistant Chief Tim Massmann

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the Rockville Fire Department to go ahead with a
grant writer. Motion passed unanimously.

ltem 10) Liza Donabauer- David Drown Associate

a) Select finalists for interview
b) Schedule a Special Meeting January 4%, 2023

Motion by Becker, second by Stanger to move forward with the four (4) selected candidates and approve
fifty (50) percent of their mileage reimbursement per the State rates. Motion passed unanimously.

Item 11) Department Reports
a) Sheriff's Department presented by Lt. Shawn Widmer. gave a summary of complaints in reference to
Holly’s Lakeside Bar & Grill

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to revoke Holly’s Lakeside Bar & Grills liquor license from
December 23, 2022 through December 26, 2022. Motion passed unanimously.

b) Fire Department - moved above Item 10)
c) Public Works — Estimate Loader -bring back

d) Human Resources -Approval Amending Employee Policy Manual — Member Becker will do research on if
Council Members are City Employees. (Member Becker contacted the League of Minnesota Cities Council
members are not Employees of the City).

Motion by Tippelt, second by Stanger, to approve the amended Employee Policy manual as presented.
Motion passed unanimously.
e) Special Event — Member Stanger reported on the donation of 5 bikes.

1) Report — Donation of 5 Bikes
2) Resolution 2022-60 Acceptance of 5 Bikes donation
Motion by Stanger, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2022-60 Acceptance of 5 Bikes donation
as presented. Motion passed unanimously.
Item 12) Action ltems
a) Setting 2023 Employee COLA (Cost-of Living Adjustment)

Motion by Becker, second by Willenbring, to approve a six (6) percent COLA increase for current Pera
eligible employees. Roll call vote: Ayes; Herberg, Tippelt, Becker and Willenbring. Nayes; Stanger.
Motion passed on a 4-1 vote.

b) Resolution 2022-61 Adopting the 2023 Tax Levy and 2023 Annual Budget

Motion by Becker, second by Stanger, to approve Resolution 2022-61 Adopting the 2023 Tax Levy and
2023 Annual Budget as $1,800,549 as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

53



c) Interim City Administrator request — Memo Extended hours/Contract- In light of the new situation at city hall
| have agreed to add to my hours until we have a replacement hired to replace Administrative Assistant and
you have the Administrator/Clerk in place. With that | respectfully request holiday pay. Also, council action is
needed to approve me signing checks, payroll, receipts, payment batches, etc. which is a function that | used
to do.

Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to approve extra work hours and give signing authority to the
Interim City Administrator Verena Weber. Motion passed unanimously.

d) Resignation lead Superintendent of Streets
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker to approve Resolution 2022-63 Acceptance of resignation of lead
Superintendent of Streets Michael Gisler as present. Motion passed unanimously.

Item 13) Other

a) Schedule a Special Council Meeting to interview Attorney — NA

b) Schedule a Public Hearing — 2023 City Fees & charges (excluding water/sewer rates)

Motion by Becker, second by Stanger to Schedule a Public Hearing — 2023 City Fees & charges (excluding
water/sewer rates) as present. Motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Willenbring stepped down and walked out of Rockville City Hall.

¢) Resolution 2022-62 Amended Censure — Acting Mayor Herberg explained he would like clarifying and add to
censure.
1) Clarifying not to enter the Public Works Building and/or any other Public Buildings.
2) Add Mayor needs to call first to get permission by City Administrator to come in to City Hall.
3) To turn in the key to the New Public Works building.
d) American Flag at Prairie Industrial Park — Member Tippelt would like the City of Rockville to show appreciation
to After Hour Diesel for installing the American Flag.
e) Eichi Invoice 4964 (Sanitary Sewer — additional charge for chopper pumps installed in lift station/Love’s and
Love’s will reimburse the City of Rockville for that expense.)

Motion by Becker, second by Stanger to approve to pay Eichi Invoice for $45,500.58 as present. Motion
passed unanimously.

f)  Amending Fund Balance Policy

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg to approve Amending Fund Balance Policy as present. Motion
passed unanimously.

ltem 12) Action ltems

¢) Interim City Administrator request (Holiday Pay)
Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker to approve Holiday Pay for Interim City Administrator Verena Weber
as present. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Neu
Finance Clerk

54









ROCKVILLE CONTRACT

DECEMBER 2022

TOTAL HOURS: 39.75

[See attached activity list for details]

57












Actual_Incid_City

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

Call_Number

22104470

22104701

22105129

22105167

22105211

22105265

Unit

2567

2567

2568

2557

2552

2545

Date_Received

12/14/2022 09:32:00

12/15/2022 09:20:11

12/16/2022 19:47:49

12/16/2022 22:44:42

12/17/2022 01:56:23

12/17/2022 13:07:34

Complete

12/14/2022 10:32:10

12/15/2022 10:26:40

12/16/2022 20:50:17

12/16/2022 23:51:19

12/17/2022 02:56:42

12/17/2022 14:17:22

61

Narrative

[12/14/2022 10:32:07 : MOB : 2567]
- Start of CONTR, 0932.

- End of CONTR, 1032.

- Total CONTR time, 1 hour.

[12/15/2022 10:26:35 : MOB : 2567]
- Start of CONTR: 0920.

- End of CONTR: 1020.

- Total CONTR time: 1 hour.

[12/16/2022 20:50:03 : MOB : 2568]

lust

contract 1948 hrs to 2048 hrs

rurallurban/lakes areas/townsite/business-bar areas

[12/16/2022 23:51:11 : MOB : 2557]

ringness

-contract assigned for 2300 to 0000

-started at 2244

-blue bird In

-checked on hollys lake side. no cars around. lot full of snow.
-lake rd, ahles rd, rausch Ik rd, agate beach rd, grand Ik rd
-townsite

-hollys lake side again. no one around, all dark.

-contract ended 2349

-one hour done

[12/17/2022 02:56:32 : MOB : 2552]

ROMSTAD 2552

-PATROLLED BUSINESS AND RESIDENTIAL AREAS
-0156-0256 HOURS

TOTAL TIME OF CONTRACT 1 HOUR

-ALL APPEARED NORMAL

[12/17/2022 14:17:07 : MOB : 2545]
-zwack

-rausch lake rd, grand lake rd,
-ended contract at 1415 hours



Actual_Incid_City

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

Call_Number

22105496

22105663

22106099

22106330

Unit

2545

2545

2556K9

2545

Date_Received

12/18/2022 13:57:57

12/19/2022 09:30:06

12/20/2022 20:30:08

12/21/2022 13:53:10

Complete

12/18/2022 15:10:55

12/19/2022 11:19:51

12/20/2022 21:30:52

12/21/2022 16:22:08

62

Narrative

[12/18/2022 15:10:49 : MOB : 2545]

-zwack

-patroled around broadway street and local streets
-ended contractat 1510 hours.

[12/18/2022 14:06:35 : MOB : 2545]
-zwack

-started contract at 1400 hours.
-patroled glacier rd, and park.

[12/19/2022 11:17:04 : MOB : 2545]
-ZWACK

-AHLES RD,

-ENDED CONTRACT AT 1115 HOURS.

[12/19/2022 10:51:59 : MOB : 2545]

-ZWACK

-TOOK CIVIL COMPLAINT SO DID CONTRACT LONGER. PATROLED
AROUND TOWN, CR 8

[12/19/2022 09:35:17 : MOB : 2545]
-ZWACK

-STARTED CONTRACT AT 0930 HOURS.
-PATROLED BROADWAY ST,

[12/20/2022 21:30:44 : MOB : 2556K9]
1 HR CONTRACT. THUNSTEDT

[12/21/2022 15:00:32 : MOB : 2545]
-ZWACK

-PRAIRIE RD,

-ENDED CONTRACT AT 1500 HOURS.

[12/21/2022 14:42:32 : MOB : 2545]

-ZWACK

-STARTED CONTRACT AT 1350 HOURS.

-PATROLED BROADWAY ST, IN TOWN, CR 8, GRAND LK RD,
AGATE BEACH RD, RAUSCH LK RD, BROADWAY,



Actual_Incid_City

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

Call_Number

22106738

22106770

22106942

22107101

22107161

Unit

2574

2553

2585

2562

2516

Date_Received

12/22/2022 23:02:05

12/23/2022 02:45:46

12/23/2022 18:51:46

12/24/2022 14:46:20

12/24/2022 19:53:07

Complete

12/23/2022 00:03:30

12/23/2022 03:50:04

12/23/2022 19:56:20

12/24/2022 15:48:41

12/24/2022 20:54:56

63

Narrative

[12/23/2022 00:03:26 : MOB : 2574]
THOMA

-PATROLLED ROCKVILLE

-NO ISSUES OBSERVED
-2302-0003

[12/23/2022 03:49:01 : MOB : 2553]
rosenfeld 1 hr contract

[12/23/2022 19:56:16 : MOB : 2585]

GRAVDAHL

-ONE HOUR CONTRACT (1851-1951HRS)

-PATROLLED RESIDENCIAL AND COMMERCIAL AREAS, PARKS
AND MAJOR ROADS.

-TRAFFIC ENF IN ROCKVILLE TOWNSITE.

-XPAT ON WHITE OAK RD AND HOLLY'S BAR, NO ISSUES.

NO REPORT.

[12/24/2022 15:48:28 : MOB : 2562]

-THE BARS WERE BUSY.

-THE CHURCH WAS PACKED.

-SOME PEOPLE OUT WALKING DOGS IN THE RESIDENTIAL
AREAS.

-THE FIREHALL WAS SECURE.

-SOME TRAFFIC ON THE HWY AND SOME THROUGH TOWN.
-THE INDUSTRIAL AREAWAS QUIET.

-HOLLY'S LAKESIDE APPEARED CLOSED. LIMCLAUGHLIN

[12/24/2022 20:54:47 : MOB : 2516]

SIMON

1 HOUR CONTRACT

1953 TO 2053

PATROLLED ALL OF ROCKVILLE TO INCLUDE LAKES, PARKS,
RURAL AND RESIDENTIAL AREAS. NO BARS OPEN. MINIMAL
TRAFFIC. DROVE BY HOLLY'SAND NO VEHICLES THERE AND
BUILDING DARK. CHECKING BECAUSE OF LIQUOR LICENSE
BEING PULLED. NR



Actual_Incid_City

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

Call_Number

22107234

22107235

22107236

22107581

Unit

2569K9

2569K9

2569K9

2555

Date_Received

12/25/2022 04:09:35

12/25/2022 04:09:35

12/25/2022 04:09:35

12/26/2022 21:47:47

Complete

12/25/2022 05:09:17

12/25/2022 05:09:24

12/25/2022 04:10:10

12/26/2022 22:51:23

64

Narrative

[12/25/2022 05:09:11 : MOB : 2569K9]
AJOHNSON

-PATROLED RESIDENTIAL AREAS
-DOWNTOWN

-FIREHALL CAMPER PLACE
-STORAGE SHEDS

-LAKERD TO CR 6 TO HWY 23
-0409 TO 0509

[12/26/2022 22:51:18 : MOB : 2555]
END 2250

TOTAL 1 HOUR

C.SCHWEGEL

[12/26/2022 22:47:58 : MOB : 2555]
PLEASANT LKAREA

[12/26/2022 22:29:47 : MOB : 2555]
HOLLY'S CLOSED

[12/26/2022 22:19:40 : MOB : 2555]
GRAND LKAREA

[12/26/2022 22:08:35 : MOB : 2555]
RES AREAS AROUND TOWNSITE

[12/26/2022 22:05:57 : MOB : 2555]
JOHN CLARK

[12/26/2022 22:04:30 : MOB : 2555]
BIRCH STAPTS

[12/26/2022 22:01:27 : MOB : 2555]
COUNTY/EAGLE PARKS

[12/26/2022 22:00:13 : MOB : 2555]
DOWNTOWN/BAR AREA



Actual_Incid_City

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

ROCKVILLE

Call_Number

22107607

22107765

22107948

22108249

22108417

22108582

22108882

Unit

2551

2561K9

2561K9

2552

2556K9

2562

2548

Date_Received

12/27/2022 00:46:09

12/27/2022 14:57:25

12/28/2022 07:55:09

12/29/2022 04:41:43

12/29/2022 17:36:32

12/30/2022 08:57:07

12/31/2022 12:44:54

Complete

12/27/2022 01:46:40

12/27/2022 15:57:55

12/28/2022 09:12:52

12/29/2022 05:42:38

12/29/2022 18:38:18

12/30/2022 10:00:37

12/31/2022 13:50:32

65

Narrative

[12/27/2022 01:46:15 : MOB : 2551]

SALFER

-1 HOUR CONTRACT COMPLETE. 0046 TO 0146 HOURS.

- PATROLLED TOWNSITE, COUNTY PARK, BIRCH ST APTS, JOHN
CLARK, LOVES, BRENTWOOD HILLS DEV, AND COUNTY ROADS.
- HOLLYS LAKESIDE CLOSED

-NTR

[12/27/2022 15:57:47 : MOB : 256 1K9]
-1 TRAFFIC STOP, PATROLLED PARKS, HELPED LOST PARTY

[12/28/2022 09:12:48 : MOB : 256 1K9]
1.25 HOURS

[12/29/2022 05:42:29 : MOB : 2552]

ROMSTAD 2552

-PATROLLED BUSINESS AND RESIDENTIAL AREAS
-0441-0541

-TOTALTIME 1 HOUR

-ALL APPEARED NORMAL

[12/29/2022 18:38:14 : MOB : 2556K9]
1 HR CONTRACT. THUNSTEDT

[12/30/2022 10:00:28 : MOB : 2562]

-MOST OF THE BUSINESSES WERE OPEN.

-ONE VEHICLEAT THE SCHOOL PARKING LOT.

-THE RESIDENTIAL AREAS WERE QUIET.

-SOME FOLKS OUT SHOVELING THE FRESH SNOW.

-THE INDUSTRIAL AREAWAS SOMEWHAT QUIET AS WELL.
-SOME TRAFFIC THROUGH TOWN.

-HOLLY'SAND THE RESIDENTIAL AREAS NEAR PLEASANT LAKE
APPEARED SECURE. LIMCLAUGHLIN

[12/31/2022 13:50:07 : MOB : 2548]
-POGATSHNIK.



Actual_Incid_City Call_Number Unit Date_Received Complete Narrative

66



ALL CALLS - DECEMBER 2022 - ROCKVILLE

City Date Received Call Number Complaint Description

ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 09:34:36 22102122 911A 911 ABANDONED CALL
ROCKVILLE 12/13/2022 21:52:12 22104369 911A 911 ABANDONED CALL
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 05:27:19 22105902 911A 911 ABANDONED CALL
ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 03:20:47 22106508 911A 911 ABANDONED CALL
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 20:40:18 22108769 911A 911 ABANDONED CALL
ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 08:25:05 22106540 AENTRY ATTEMPTED ENTRY
ROCKVILLE 12/17/2022 17:30:21 22105298 AL ALARM

ROCKVILLE 12/5/2022 13:36:15 22101938 AL ALARM

ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 07:01:50 22107035 ALFALSE FALSE ALARM
ROCKVILLE 12/26/2022 10:09:01 22107460 ANI ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ROCKVILLE 12/18/2022 04:22:40 22105427 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/18/2022 05:08:18 22105429 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 19:52:59 22105131 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 17:15:57 22102900 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/1/2022 21:36:28 22101048 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 14:01:27 22101196 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 09:19:48 22104702 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 14:48:47 22108380 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 08:25:44 22108578 ASSTA AGENCY ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 18:58:15 22104848 ASSTP PERSONAL ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 20:53:34 22104870 ASSTP PERSONAL ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/11/2022 15:21:59 22103741 ASSTP PERSONAL ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 10:06:17 22106222 ASSTP PERSONAL ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 22:44:10 22106979 BC BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD
ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 23:36:30 22107198 BC BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD
ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 17:51:21 22107135 BC BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD
ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 16:10:39 22107325 BC BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD
ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 21:01:44 22107375 BC BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 17:59:29 22107814 CC CITIZEN CONTACT
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 19:20:41 22102937 CC CITIZEN CONTACT
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 15:28:02 22101464 CIVIL CIVIL MATTER
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 15:22:30 22101459 COMENG COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 13:08:11 22102829 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/7/2022 08:45:02 22102488 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/7/2022 17:49:37 22102635 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/5/2022 22:55:35 22102057 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/4/2022 01:45:56 22101614 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 18:46:20 22102360 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/9/2022 04:13:28 22103043 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/9/2022 13:42:58 22103146 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 18:50:59 22103550 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 16:49:24 22104052 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 09:20:11 22104701 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 09:32:00 22104470 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 00:08:05 22104386 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 03:45:26 22104411 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 18:46:21 22102928 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/13/2022 12:35:20 22104251 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/28/2022 07:55:09 22107948 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/26/2022 21:47:47 22107581 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 00:46:09 22107607 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 14:57:25 22107765 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 19:53:07 22107161 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 22107234 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 22107235 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 22107236 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 14:46:20 22107101 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 23:02:05 22106738 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 02:45:46 22106770 CONTR CONTRACT

67



City Date Received Call_Number Complaint Description

ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 18:51:46 22106942 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 13:53:10 22106330 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 20:30:08 22106099 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 22:44:42 22105167 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/17/2022 01:56:23 22105211 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/17/2022 13:07:34 22105265 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 19:47:49 22105129 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/18/2022 13:57:57 22105496 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKUVILLE 12/19/2022 09:30:06 22105663 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 08:57:07 22108582 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 17:36:32 22108417 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 04:41:43 22108249 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/31/2022 12:44:54 22108882 CONTR CONTRACT

ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 01:40:20 22105616 CRASH ACCIDENT

ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 15:42:02 22104022 CRASH ACCIDENT

ROCKVILLE 12/1/2022 21:28:15 22101044 DRIVE DRIVING COMPLAINT
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 21:53:21 22101328 DWI DRUNK DRIVER ARREST
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 06:44:13 22104436 HAZ HAZARD

ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 11:31:03 22105011 HAZ HAZARD

ROCKUVILLE 12/3/2022 17:27:02 22101491 HR HIT AND RUN
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 18:19:51 22102921 HSREFER HUMAN SERVICES REFERRAL
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 08:31:47 22106199 HSREFER HUMAN SERVICES REFERRAL
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 14:16:16 22106012 HSREFER HUMAN SERVICES REFERRAL
ROCKUVILLE 12/27/2022 22:57:37 22107883 INFO MATTER OF INFORMATION
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 16:03:26 22108695 JUVP JUVENILE/PROBLEM WITH
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 18:03:23 22108423 MA MOTORIST ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 16:59:27 22101257 MA MOTORIST ASSIST
ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 17:21:51 22102345 MED MEDICAL EMERGENCY
ROCKVILLE 12/9/2022 09:18:09 22103073 MED MEDICAL EMERGENCY
ROCKVILLE 12/28/2022 22:31:25 22108173 MED MEDICAL EMERGENCY
ROCKVILLE 12/26/2022 20:50:23 22107571 MED MEDICAL EMERGENCY
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 08:51:06 22104691 MED MEDICAL EMERGENCY
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 17:44:29 22104592 MEETING ATTEND MEETING
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 14:21:55 22108373 NDISP NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE
ROCKUVILLE 12/1/2022 20:41:41 22101037 NOISE NOISE COMPLAINT
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 22:07:00 22101566 NOISE NOISE COMPLAINT
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 15:33:46 22101225 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 15:54:48 22101233 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKUVILLE 12/14/2022 15:56:51 22104559 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/13/2022 19:40:52 22104353 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/13/2022 19:54:15 22104355 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 15:12:50 22106032 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 13:31:47 22108645 PAPSV PAPER SERVICE
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 00:07:32 22105872 PARKS SEASONAL PARKING
ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 23:20:27 22105859 PARKV PARKING VIOLATION
ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 23:24:57 22105861 PARKV PARKING VIOLATION
ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 23:50:49 22105866 PARKV PARKING VIOLATION
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 12:27:57 22108630 PRDAM PROPERTY DAMAGE
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 12:01:40 22106258 RW REPORT WRITING
ROCKVILLE 12/4/2022 15:59:15 22101751 RW REPORT WRITING
ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 09:07:41 22106818 STALL STALLED VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 08:41:37 22107651 STALL STALLED VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 22:42:23 22106469 STALL STALLED VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 17:14:47 22108409 STALL STALLED VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 11:05:04 22108310 SUSA SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 13:25:37 22106625 SUSA SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 01:48:38 22105619 SuUsv SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/26/2022 04:35:32 22107435 SuUsv SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 01:11:46 22101083 SuUsv SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 22:50:20 22101572 SuUsv SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 20:53:19 22108469 SuUsv SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
ROCKVILLE 12/4/2022 11:54:41 22101716 THREAT THREATS COMPLAINT
ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 19:26:48 22102368 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP

68



City Date Received Call_Number Complaint Description
ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 19:42:57 22102373 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 20:43:16 22102387 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 09:27:18 22102776 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 23:22:15 22101578 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 18:07:27 22101503 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/2/2022 22:46:45 22101332 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/3/2022 15:12:56 22101458 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/1/2022 16:37:47 22100981 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKUVILLE 12/2/2022 21:33:24 22101322 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 00:02:30 22103363 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 16:25:24 22103502 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 18:31:23 22103542 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 18:21:39 22104080 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 18:29:52 22104082 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 18:54:27 22104090 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 23:07:28 22103614 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/11/2022 22:41:16 22103826 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 19:27:02 22106947 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 15:19:31 22107771 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKUVILLE 12/27/2022 16:34:18 22107801 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/28/2022 21:35:19 22108156 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 12:29:24 22105023 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 21:10:58 22105142 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKUVILLE 12/31/2022 16:57:25 22108929 TRAFFIC STOP  TRAFFIC STOP
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 22:54:37 22108809 UNWAN UNWANTED PERSON
ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 18:50:54 22106709 VDITCH VEHICLE IN THE DITCH
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 11:44:01 22106250 VDITCH VEHICLE IN THE DITCH
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 04:04:11 22104413 VDITCH VEHICLE IN THE DITCH
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 17:21:26 22104829 VDITCH VEHICLE IN THE DITCH
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 21:41:50 22104879 VDITCH VEHICLE IN THE DITCH
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 16:58:09 22107807 VERB VERBAL DISPUTE
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 21:22:47 22107860 WARRANT WARRANT

ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 13:04:07 22105990 WARRANT WARRANT

ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 12:12:19 22107711 WEBTRAIN TRAINING ONLINE
ROCKUVILLE 12/10/2022 10:06:33 22103438 WEBTRAIN TRAINING ONLINE
ROCKVILLE 12/31/2022 07:36:17 22108847 WEBTRAIN TRAINING ONLINE
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 10:45:14 22105959 WELF WELFARE CHECK
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 23:58:35 22102998 XPAT EXTRA PATROL
ROCKUVILLE 12/31/2022 16:20:38 22108925 XPAT EXTRA PATROL
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 13:35:52 22108647 XPAT EXTRA PATROL

69



CONTRACTS - DECEMBER 2022 - ROCKVILLE

Actual Incid City Date Received Comp Call Number Complaint First_Unit
ROCKVILLE 12/4/2022 01:45:56 02:46:12 22101614 CONTR 2558
ROCKVILLE 12/5/2022 22:55:35 23:57:31 22102057 CONTR 2565
ROCKVILLE 12/6/2022 18:46:20 19:49:16 22102360 CONTR 2559
ROCKVILLE 12/7/2022 08:45:02 09:50:54 22102488 CONTR 2562
ROCKVILLE 12/7/2022 17:49:37 18:52:26 22102635 CONTR 2565
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 13:08:11 14:08:37 22102829 CONTR 2544
ROCKVILLE 12/8/2022 18:46:21 19:48:09 22102928 CONTR 2571
ROCKVILLE 12/9/2022 04:13:28 05:17:39 22103043 CONTR 2575
ROCKVILLE 12/9/2022 13:42:58 14:45:30 22103146 CONTR 2544
ROCKVILLE 12/10/2022 18:50:59 20:10:03 22103550 CONTR 2540K9
ROCKVILLE 12/12/2022 16:49:24 18:50:12 22104052 CONTR 2574
ROCKVILLE 12/13/2022 12:35:20 13:56:18 22104251 CONTR 2567
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 00:08:05 03:57:31 22104386 CONTR 2585
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 03:45:26 05:05:44 22104411 CONTR 2569K9
ROCKVILLE 12/14/2022 09:32:00 10:32:10 22104470 CONTR 2567
ROCKVILLE 12/15/2022 09:20:11 10:26:40 22104701 CONTR 2567
ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 19:47:49 20:50:17 22105129 CONTR 2568
ROCKVILLE 12/16/2022 22:44:42 23:51:19 22105167 CONTR 2557
ROCKVILLE 12/17/2022 01:56:23 02:56:42 22105211 CONTR 2552
ROCKVILLE 12/17/2022 13:07:34 14:17:22 22105265 CONTR 2545
ROCKVILLE 12/18/2022 13:57:57 15:10:55 22105496 CONTR 2545
ROCKVILLE 12/19/2022 09:30:06 11:19:51 22105663 CONTR 2545
ROCKVILLE 12/20/2022 20:30:08 21:30:52 22106099 CONTR 2556K9
ROCKVILLE 12/21/2022 13:53:10 16:22:08 22106330 CONTR 2545
ROCKVILLE 12/22/2022 23:02:05 00:03:30 22106738 CONTR 2574
ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 02:45:46 03:50:04 22106770 CONTR 2553
ROCKVILLE 12/23/2022 18:51:46 19:56:20 22106942 CONTR 2585
ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 14:46:20 15:48:41 22107101 CONTR 2562
ROCKVILLE 12/24/2022 19:53:07 20:54:56 22107161 CONTR 2516
ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 05:09:17 22107234 CONTR 2569K9
ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 05:09:24 22107235 CONTR 2569K9
ROCKVILLE 12/25/2022 04:09:35 04:10:10 22107236 CONTR 2569K9
ROCKVILLE 12/26/2022 21:47:47 22:51:23 22107581 CONTR 2555
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 00:46:09 01:46:40 22107607 CONTR 2551
ROCKVILLE 12/27/2022 14:57:25 15:57:55 22107765 CONTR 2561K9
ROCKVILLE 12/28/2022 07:55:09 09:12:52 22107948 CONTR 2561K9
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 04:41:43 05:42:38 22108249 CONTR 2552
ROCKVILLE 12/29/2022 17:36:32 18:38:18 22108417 CONTR 2556K9
ROCKVILLE 12/30/2022 08:57:07 10:00:37 22108582 CONTR 2562
ROCKVILLE 12/31/2022 12:44:54 13:50:32 22108882 CONTR 2548

70



NOISN3dSNS Y314V ONIAIMA-SYa
NOISN3dSNS Y314V ONIAIYA-SYA
JHA IFHOIA-HLIYNOL - IMA - 144wy L
43A HOLOW 31vH3dO - IMA - D1d4vd L
43A HOLOW 31vH3dO - IMA - D144V L
a330X3 - ONIA33dS - DId4vHL
4004d ON - 3ONVHNSNI
NOISNIdSNS H3 14V ONIAIYA-SYA
NOILYOOATY Y314V ONIAIYA- "va
JNLVI0IA ONIMEYD ADNIDHINT MONS

a330X3 - ONIA33dS - D1d4vH L
abieg)

£€coe/el/L

LYeLLL
L've LLL

L' L2691
(S)L'0Z've9lL
(1)10z'v69L
(eXe)z v 691
()2 162691
LyZLLL

A A T
Ov0'LL'SLZL0T

(eXe)zvL 691
aMers

18gc0Lee
8celolee
geelLolee
8celolee
geelolee
9//¢0lee
L08l0lee
L08401¢C¢
LL220122
19850122

rlocolLee
# 9se)

L

€1.0802200¢€.
012182200¢€.
0l¢l82e00es
012182200€.L
(XA R TAAN
12152022002
02080200
02¥0802200¢2
6110802200¢.
G9/¢.02200€.
L1v6.02200€L

JaquinN uoneld

V10l

HLI3X NOWIS

3 HIWNVYHONIMHOS
1 HINNVHONIMHOS
I H3IWNVYHONIMHOS
1 HFNNYHONIMHOS
N3IA3LS 13Z130N
AAVHOIVZ INTIN
AHVYHOVZ INTIN
AUVHOVZ INTIN
{OANYHE ONITHEIN
MIHLLVIN SHIAVIA

3WeN 129130

3|lIAxY00Y
9|00y
3|[1Ax00Y
a|[IAx00Y
9|00y
a|l1A%00Y
9|IIMo0Y
3|0y
3[IIAYo0Y
9|IAYo0Y

3|00y
RiD

| Jo | ebed

71

10:L¥:8 220e/9/Cl
10:€G'6 Z20¢2/2/Z)
0:€G:6 ¢c0ce/elct
10:€5:6 ¢20e/zg/Z!
10:€5'6 ¢20e/eleL
0:42:6 2202/8/C)
IR 450 A AA AR A
\¥EY ¢e0c/Lelth
Y6l 22oeg/le/el
R LA A AAA A"

‘60:LL Zeoe/oL/eL
31eq asuajO

SdV woJ} suoneyd 9210 s J1ays Aluno) sules)g



01/06/23 2:46 PM
Page 1

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Journal Entries Council JN

Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
Batch Name 100422JE
100422]E 10/6/2022 E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $3,200.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $125.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $5.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $67.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $17.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $141.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $17.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $218.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $61.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $51.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $40.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $22.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $14.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $54.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee $50.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $3.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $69.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $33.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-112 Emergency Management $425.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $13.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $359.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $81.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $45.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $11.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $28.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-111 Planning Commission $525.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $69.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

72



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 2
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
100422]E 10/6/2022 E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $18.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $40.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,271.57 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $73.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $172.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $380.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $408.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,482.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $108.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $25.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $45.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $139.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $114.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $5.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $3,873.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $74.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $319.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $114.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $6.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $54.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $29.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $680.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $3,160.66 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $304.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $870.68 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,296.65 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.20 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $4,867.31 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $45.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $207.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

73



Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
100422]E 10/6/2022 E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $46.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,687.45 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $78.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $960.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,337.08 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $608.40 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $740.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $7.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $39.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $653.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $135.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $936.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $162.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $16.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $31.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $180.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $45.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $772.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $203.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,279.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $8,100.26 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $132.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $350.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $167.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $20.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $22.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $89.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $27.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $77.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $433.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $81.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $2,056.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

74

01/06/23 2:46 PM



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 4
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
100422]E 10/6/2022 E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $79.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $98.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $899.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $10.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $14.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $770.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $49.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 100422]E $29,261.07  $29,261.07
Batch Name 101922]E
101922]E 10/20/2022 G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,754.43 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $3.41 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $3,550.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $81.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $116.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $366.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $30.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,435.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $12.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $14.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,513.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $34.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $55.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $44.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $326.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $128.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $42.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $41.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $176.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $24.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $93.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $52.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

75



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 5
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
101922]E 10/20/2022 E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $900.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $79.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $18.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $139.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,465.35 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $408.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $389.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $60.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $142.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $750.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $98.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $76.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $10.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $19.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $10.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $41.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $78.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $13.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,083.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $25.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $329.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $7.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $55.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $29.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $141.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $174.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

76



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 6
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
101922]E 10/20/2022 E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $141.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $33.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $22.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-330 PL LK Htl, Prkg & Mileage Rei $3.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $17.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $680.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $304.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $407.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $89.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $9.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $89.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $23.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $15.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $3.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $1.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $116.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $150.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $27.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $608.40 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $68.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $5.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,157.10 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $17.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $219.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $772.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

77



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 7
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
101922]E 10/20/2022 E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $208.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $653.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $2,674.08 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $41.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $25.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,581.96 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,656.31 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $21.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $847.70 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 101922JE $20,805.55 $20,805.55
Batch Name 102422JE
102422]E 10/24/2022 E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies $11,955.39 $0.00 Journal Entry Adj Code
E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies $0.00 $11,955.39 Journal Entry Adj Code
Batch Name 1024223JE $11,955.39  $11,955.39
Batch Name 110222]E
110222]E 11/3/2022 E 101-42200-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $118.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $89.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $17.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $15.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $3.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-212 Gas & Qil $0.00 $54.75 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $66.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $35.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $72.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $94.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $55.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $366.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $89.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $129.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

78



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 8
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
110222]E 11/3/2022 E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $28.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $772.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $210.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $42.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $24.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $81.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $68.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $5.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $116.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $680.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $22.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $29.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-330 PL LK Htl, Prkg & Mileage Rei $6.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $23.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $178.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $329.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $155.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $17.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $116.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $41.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $18.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $5.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $5.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

79



Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
110222]E 11/3/2022 E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $12.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $10.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $41.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $175.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $217.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,415.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $392.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $422.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,513.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $789.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $18.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $80.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $1,039.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $910.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $1,862.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $14.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $77.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $408.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $3,563.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $14.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $304.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $99.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $173.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $329.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $818.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $140.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,069.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $140.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $653.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

80

01/06/23 2:46 PM



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 10
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
110222]E 11/3/2022 E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $46.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $2,540.98 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $32.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $143.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $31.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,030.70 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $849.22 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,664.32 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,071.26 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $608.40 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $4,867.31 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.19 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,538.70 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,467.97 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $61.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 110222JE $24,754.61  $24,754.61
Batch Name 111522JE
111522]JE 11/15/2022 E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies $0.00 $11,955.39 Journal Entry Adj Code
E 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense $11,955.39 $0.00 Journal Entry Adj Code
Batch Name 111522JE $11,955.39  $11,955.39
Batch Name 111622a
111622a 11/17/2022 E 101-41110-123 Medicare $4.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $3,492.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $14.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $93.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $89.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $46.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $348.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $129.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $94.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

81



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 11
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
111622a 11/17/2022 E 101-41000-121 PERA $25.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $43.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $10.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $115.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $28.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $18.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $5.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $101.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $88.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $15.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $3.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $1.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $18.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $35.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $362.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $74.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $8.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $17.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $8.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $899.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $10.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $16.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $46.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $860.80 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,583.25 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $18.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $226.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

82



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 12
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
111622a 11/17/2022 G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,847.12 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $3.90 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $636.75 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,100.52 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $2,564.94 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $78.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $59.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $23.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $46.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $9.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $99.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $141.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $79.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $392.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $395.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $328.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,497.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $140.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $19.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $42.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $14.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $76.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $83.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $329.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $778.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $406.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $28.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $5.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $17.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

83



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 13
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
111622a 11/17/2022 E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $42.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,722.61 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $3.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $115.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,635.06 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $33.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $33.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,072.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $25.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $182.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $747.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,416.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $22.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $883.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $180.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $146.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $46.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $210.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $34.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 111622a $20,011.76  $20,011.76
Batch Name 120122]E
120122]E 12/1/2022 E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $3.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $87.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $129.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $99.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $72.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $39.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $313.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $18.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $99.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $31.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $25.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

84



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 14
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
120122]E 12/1/2022 E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $14.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $325.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $39.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $12.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $44.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $29.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $16.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,757.91 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $95.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $217.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $39.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $3.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $4.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $95.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $124.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $53.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $317.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $80.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,294.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $140.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $809.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $19.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $81.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $101.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $938.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $10.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $15.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

85



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 15
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
120122]E 12/1/2022 E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $39.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $1,934.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $392.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $726.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $825.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $39.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $874.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $34.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $148.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $183.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,158.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $3,800.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $43.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $9.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $69.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $210.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $56.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $19.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $95.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $14.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $24.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $79.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $31.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $329.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $5.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $9.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $99.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $345.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $78.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,534.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $35.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

86



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 16
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
120122]E 12/1/2022 E 101-42200-123 Medicare $3.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $15.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $18.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $28.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $427.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $230.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,735.86 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.59 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,581.03 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $698.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $1,111.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $185.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,637.75 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $852.40 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $2,554.78 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,132.96 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $622.59 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $5,093.93 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $59.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 120122JE $25,030.61  $25,030.61
Batch Name 121422]E
121422]E 12/15/2022 E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $91.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $48.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $11.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $9.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $2.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $148.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2,100.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $282.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $155.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $481.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $36.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $29.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

87



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 17
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
121422]E 12/15/2022 E 101-41800-121 PERA $178.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $16.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $44.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $42.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $36.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $48.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $148.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $13.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $58.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $96.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $111.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $42.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $3.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $1,472.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $252.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $12.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $940.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $1,559.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $59.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $3.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $17.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $22.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $14.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $513.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $275.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $4,333.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $30.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-107 Fire Dept Wages $180.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $22.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense $1,896.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $1.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $666.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

88



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 18
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
121422]E 12/15/2022 E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $2,848.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $31.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $98.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $24.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-107 Fire Dept Wages $43,599.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $622.59 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $103.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $934.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $9.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $45.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $393.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $59.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $78.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $97.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $415.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,370.50 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,302.24 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $85.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $56.81 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,444.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $10,752.02 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $3,527.79 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00  $48,944.54 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $78.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $25.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $64.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $276.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-121 PERA $338.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $180.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $22.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $3,103.04 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $10.55 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $274.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $466.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $19.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $504.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2,384.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

89



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
121422]E 12/15/2022 E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $59.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-321 Telephone $12.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $22.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $225.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,072.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $120.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2,017.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $445.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $59.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $336.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,926.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $52.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-321 Telephone $25.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $1,307.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $123.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $19.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $220.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $51.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $9.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 121422]E $78,162.08  $78,162.08
Batch Name 122222]E
122222]E 12/22/2022 G 601-20505 Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth G $1,696.25 $0.00 Journal Entry Recode
G 602-20505 Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth G $0.00 $1,696.25 Journal Entry Recode
G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,696.25 Journal Entry Recode
G 602-10600 Cash $1,696.25 $0.00 Journal Entry Recode
Batch Name 122222JE $3,392.50 $3,392.50
Batch Name 122822]E
122822]E 12/29/2022 G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,838.44 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $3,949.44 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $1,174.26 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $2,402.35 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $2,847.11 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $3.41 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

90



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 20
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
122822]E 12/29/2022 E 602-49490-121 PERA $229.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $12,542.92 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $42.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $90.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $59.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $193.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $245.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-109 Public Works Street $1,862.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $920.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $278.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $59.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-123 Medicare $35.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,918.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-121 PERA $180.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-121 PERA $57.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-109 Public Works Street $1,362.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $153.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $452.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-109 Public Works Street $20.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee $83.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $78.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $2.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-123 Medicare $44.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $191.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $445.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $4.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,678.51 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-123 Medicare $18.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $801.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-121 PERA $90.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-109 Public Works Street $973.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $14.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $216.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $59.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-123 Medicare $128.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $550.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-121 PERA $655.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

91



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 21
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
122822]E 12/29/2022 E 101-46300-111 Planning Commission $725.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-112 Emergency Management $425.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $859.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $59.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-121 PERA $2.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $4.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $7.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-121 PERA $51.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-121 PERA $146.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $464.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-102 Public Works Director $12.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $7.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-123 Medicare $6.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $25.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-121 PERA $29.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-109 Public Works Street $138.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $237.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $12.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $29.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $26.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $225.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $177.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-43100-109 Public Works Street $7,428.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $680.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $147.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $750.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-123 Medicare $10.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $46.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-121 PERA $37.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-42500-121 PERA $0.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-123 Medicare $52.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 602-49490-123 Medicare $45.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $51.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-109 Public Works Street $47.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $3,270.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution

92



01/06/23 2:46 PM

Page 22
Batch Tran Act
Name Date Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments
122822]E 12/29/2022 E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $147.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses $4.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-123 Medicare $12.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $53.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-121 PERA $30.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-109 Public Works Street $109.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin $280.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
E 101-41410-102 Public Works Director $4.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry  Labor Distribution
Batch Name 122822JE $29,436.44  $29,436.44
Batch Name 123022]E
123022]E 12/30/2022 R 101-46300-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $110.85 Journal Entry Building Permit Retention
G 101-20515 Building Permit Surcharge $110.85 $0.00 Journal Entry Building Permit Retention
Batch Name 123022JE $110.85 $110.85

$254,876.25 $254,876.25

93



City of Rockville, Minnesota
Resolution 2023-03

Appointment of City Commission Members
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that:
WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has established citizen advisory commissions to assist in
examining issues facing the City and to make recommendations to the City Council for changes or

improvements to the organization; and

WHEREAS; Planning Commissions include a Council representative(s) which are appointed annually
by the City Council; and

WHEREAS; In recent history the Council honors the request for reappointment to an advisory
commission a member is currently serving on;

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby appoints / reappoints the following individuals to
seats on the City’s advisory commissions:

Name City Commission
Bill Becker Planning
Luke Greiner Planning
Chad Schmitt Planning
Brian Herberg Planning
Cory Schreifels Planning

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th day of January, 2023.

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

ATTEST:

Verena Weber, Interim City Administrator

94



Date: 12/29/2022
Estimate #: 9606

Estimate

NERGENC
F':- |y —-A\__§ Emergency Apparatus Maintenance, Inc. TEL: 651.786.4463 - 1.800.EAM.3911
__.;” PPAR / > 7512 4th Avenue FAX: 651.786.0517

Lino Lakes, MN 55014 EML: service@eamservice.com
Rodney Schaefer o )
Rockville Fire Department e Jeramiat Cson
P.O. Box 93
229 Broadway St. E.
Rockville, MN 56369 Signature:
Quantity Description Unit Cost Cost
1 The officers side and drivers side air actuated main fire pump 6" intake butterfly valves along with the $10,077.60 $10,077.60

rear 5" air actuated intake butterfly valveare all sticking and do not open properly. Replace (2) 6" and
(1) 5" air actuated butterfly valves and air actuators....$8427.60 parts, $1,650.00 labor.

Total investment...$10,077.60

Total: $10,077.60

Grand Total (Minus Options): $10,077.60

Price is derived from our technician’s labor and parts estimate which was figured while reviewing vehicle when deficiency was noted
during routine service/testing or repairs.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide an estimate for this project. If you have any questions regarding this estimate, or if we can be of
further assistance, please call us at 651.786.4463 a 1.800.326.3911, or email us at service@eamservice.com.

Page 1 of 1



TIRE SERVICE, INC,
POMP'S TIRE-ST. CLOUD
8204 OLD HWY ROAD NORTH

ST CLOUD, MN 56301

320/259-1077

CUSTOMER: ROCKVILLE FIRE DEPT

222

SALESMAN: KELLY BENSON
ESTIMATE DATE: 01/06/23

* %
* %
* %
* %

NEW REMIT TO: *¥*
PO BOX 88697 * %
MILWAUKEE, WI **

53288-8697 **

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE,

INC.

REMITTANCE ADDRESS:

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE. INC.

P.O. BOX 88697

MILWAUKEE, Wi 53288-8687
CREDIT DEPT: 800-536-2940

[ ESTIMATE #: 532255

PAGE

TERMS: DUE ON DELIVERY

: 1

385/65R22.5/18 YOK Y253
¥120125301

11R22.5/16 YOKO TY517 MC2
Y120151732

MD TRK DSMNT/MNT OUT ON VEH-SHOP
TDMOS

MED TRK SPIN BALANCE - ON VEH
TBAL

MED TRK ALUMINUM WHL VALVE STEM
AVALV

MED TRK SCRAP DISPOSAL FEE
TDISP

COMMERCIAL SHOP/SERVICE SUPPLIES
SUPL

Have A Great Today! Drive Safe!
Thank You For Your Business!

2 565.82 27.74
8 409.85 29.39
10.00 60.00
2.00 44.00
10 13.50
10 14.50
48.16
MERCHANDISE:
LABOR:
OTHER :
F.E.T.:

ESTIMATE TOTAL:

*xxx%* Valid for 30 days *****

1187.12

3513.92

600.00

88.00

135.00

145.00

48.16

4545.44

688.00

193.16

290.60
5717.20

96




) . TIRE SERVICE, INC,
POMP'S TIRE-ST. CLOUD
8204 OLD HWY ROAD NORTH

ST CLOUD, MN 56301

320/259-1077

CUSTOMER: ROCKVILLE FIRE DEPT

222

SALESMAN: KELLY BENSON
ESTIMATE DATE: 01/06/23

* k
* %
* %
* %

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.

NEW REMIT TO: *%*,

PO BOX 88697 * %
MILWAUKEE, WI **
53288-8697 **

C

REMITTANCE ADDRESS:.

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE. INC.

P.O. BOX 88697

MILWAUKEE, WI 53288-8687

REDIT DEPT: 800-536-2940

|  ESTIMATE #: 532250

PAGE:

TERMS: DUE ON DELIVERY

1

385/65R22.5/18 MICH XZY 3

M53779

11R22.5/16 MICH XDN2
M64321

MD TRK DSMNT/MNT OUT ON VEH-SHOP
TDMOS

MED TRK SPIN BALANCE - ON VEH
TBAL

MED TRK ALUMINUM WHL VALVE STEM
AVALV

MED TRK SCRAP DISPOSAL FEE
TDISP

COMMERCIAL SHOP/SERVICE SUPPLIES
SUPL

Have A Great Today! Drive Safe!
Thank You For Your Business!

2 ‘814.40 27.74
8 596.80 29.39
10.00 60.00
2.00 44.00
10 13.50
10 14.50
48.16
MERCHANDISE:
LABOR:
OTHER:
F.E.T.:

ESTIMATE TOTAL:

**x%%x Valid for 30 days *****

1684.28
5009.52
600.00
88.00
135.00
145.00
48.16
6538.20
688.00
193.16

290.60=
7709.96

97




QUOTE

Invoice Date  Cust No. Order No Page Invoice No.

01/06/2023 300 328 - 79519 1/1

License: Mileage: O
Waite Park Commercial
705 28th Ave S
Waite Park, MN 56387
Phone: (320) 281-3501

Ship To:

Sold To:
ROCKVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

24001 FIREHALL LANE
ROCKVILLE, MN 56369

Terms: CASH SALES

Purchase Sales Main Phone Other Phone Ship Via ;
Ord. No. Person
199 (320) 251-5836  Cell: (320) 293-4334 ! |
ltem No. Description QyOrd QuyShip (FET  Price  NetExt
53779 MICH XZY-3 WB LRJ-38565225 2 2 2 ‘@ 1,013.73 208294
009031 BS R244 AP LRL 385/65R22.5 2 2 83¥  944.48 1,949.62;
64321 MICH XDN2 LRH 11225 8 8 696.79 5,809.44
- 008313 : BS M726 ELA LRG 14PLY 11R22.5 8 8 2583 65155 541424

DO NOT PAY. THIS IS A QUOTE.

Sub-Total Parts:
Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Tax 7.625%:

Total:

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

15,256.24
0.00
15,256.24
1,163.29
16,419.53

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5%/MONTH (18%/ANNUAL RATE)
WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.

RE-CHECK TORQUE AFTER THE FIRST 50 TO 100 MILES OF SERVICE
98



Legendary Door Repair, LLC é

208 West James Street ;E:
Paynesville, MN 56362 .- -

320.201.2353 LEGENDARY

legendarydoorrepair@gmail.com DOOR REPAIR, ue
Servicing Residential and Commercial
Garage Doors

Estimate: 320-201-2353 | Paynesville, MN
Rockville Fire Department

24001 Fire Hall Lane

Rockville, MN 56369

Date: January 3, 2022

10 - 14'2"x24" Upwardor TX 450 white with 4 - 24"x12" insulated glass black frame windows
$14,850.00

10 - 14'2"x24" Upwardor TX 450 white no windows intermediate Sections
$8,789.30

Installation included (tax exempt): $23,639.30
50% down with balance due upon completion

*Estimate valid for 7 days*

Thank you for your business!

All service, labor and parts are guaranteed for 30 (thirty) days from date of service.
Doors, openers and torsion spring jobs are guaranteed for 1 (one) year from date of installation

99



Legendary Door Repair, LLC /é\

208 West James Street :%:

Paynesville, MN 56362 ‘
GENDARY

320.201.2353
legendarydoorrepair@gmail.com DOOR REPAIR, ue
Servicing Residential and Commercial

., Garage Doors
Estimate: 320-201-2353 | Paynesvilie, MN
Rockville Fire Department

24001 Fire Hall Lane
Rockville, MN 56369

Date: January 3, 2022

10 - 14'2"x24" Haas 710 white Frame Full View %" insulated Glass Sections $19,095.00
10 - 14'2"x24" Upwardor TX 450 white no windows intermediate Sections $8,789.30

Installation included (tax exempt): $27,884.30
50% down with balance due upon completion

*Estimate valid for 7 days*

Thank you for your business!

All service, labor and parts are guaranteed for 30 (thirty) days from date of service.
Doors, openers and torsion spring jobs are guaranteed for 1 (one) year from date of installation

100



Legendary Door Repair, LLC A

208 West James Street = -
Paynesville, MN 56362
320.201.2353
legendarydoorrepair@gmail.com

DOOR REPAIR, ¢

Servicing Residential and Commercial
Garage Doors

Estimate: 320-201-2353 | Paynesville, MN
Rockville Fire Department

24001 Fire Hall Lane
Rockyille, MN 56369

Date: November 21, 2022

10 - 14'2"x24" Haas 710 white Frame Full View %" insulated Glass Sections $20,482.40
10 - 14'2"x24" Upwardor TX 450 white no windows intermediate Sections $9,390.90

Installation and sales tax included: $29,873.30
50% down with balance due upon completion

*Estimate valid for 7 days*

Thank you for your business!

All service, labor and parts are guaranteed for 30 (thirty) days from date of service.
Doors, openers and torsion spring jobs are guaranteed for 1 (one) year from date of installation

101



Alex Air Apparatus, Inc I N VO I C E
11897 County Road 87 SE AUG 16 2022
Alexandria, MN 56308 Date Invoice #
4/13/2022 INV-45696
Bill To Ship To
Rockville Fire Department Rockville City Hall
PO Box 93 229 Broadway St E
Rockville, MN 56369 Rockville, MN 56369
S.0. No. CUSTOMER PO TERMS | DUE DATE REP
SO-11085 Net 30 5/13/2022 822
" Quantty | ItemCode Description Price Each. Amount
USED- Two Position Fill Station with Cascade Panel and
1 UE-GS Fill Controls and Gauges, Eagle Cadet Guard — 4,000.00 4,000.00
CG210BM4 (s/n 2213801)
1o CSCD-6-4 Cascade System, 6000 psi, 4 Cylinder 7,550.00 7,550.00
1 Install Installation- Includes Airline (50'), Fittings, Fabrication, 4,000.00 4,000.00
Labor and Travel
1 ; -1 Ship Shipping & Handling 850.00 850.00
INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN 30 DAYS ARE SUBJECT TO A 1.5% FINANCE CHARGE
Subtotal $16,400.00
F.O.B. Shipping Point, Freight Prepaid and Added Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
Please Pay From This Invoice, A Statement Will Not Be Sent.
A 3% fee will be added on to credit card payments over $2,000 Total $16,400.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
BALANCE DUE $16,400.00

Phone # Fax #

E-Mail

Web Site

(800) 264-2320 (320) 763-9077

orders@alexairapgaratus.com

www.alexairapparatus.com




Co. RD 87 SE QUOTE

dria, MN 56308 Date Customer PO

800-264-2320

20-763-9077 12/13/2022
orders@alexairapparatus.com
.. . _ite: www.alexairapparatus.com
BILL TO SHIP TO
Rockville Fire Department Rockville Fire Department
Address on File Address on File
Rockville, Minnesota Rockville, Minnesota
S.0. # Promise Date Terms Sales Rep
N30 Garrett McCain
STOCK PRICE PRICE
QTY OBDER PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION (Each) (Extended)

1 ORDER CFS5.5-1M Bauer Single Position Fill Station $7,129.00 $7,129.00

1 ORDER |AAA-CUSTOM-CASPAN Alex Air- Custom Built 4-Bank Cascade Panel with Fill $4,500.00 $4,500.00

-1 RETURN Credit for Used Two-Position Fill Station with Cascade $4,000.00 -$4,000.00

Panel and Fill Controls
*CUSTOMERS THAT HAVE NOT PROVIDED TAX EXEMPT SHIPPING:  $800.00
FORMS WILL BE CHARGED APPLICABLE SALES TAX Tax Rate SUB: $7,629.00
*FREIGHT PREPAID & ADDED TAX:
*F.0.B SHIPPING POINT
- - TOTAL: $8,429.00

*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE Authorized Signature of Approval

103




"’1"-'1"1‘_

- 647.2. Eeﬂ—A——-u-m BPEddertreat
5 o 200 B et

2R R
90.0.FeBt: & wqui - PEm

3.4‘ACRES 4 ACRES

v/ 324 9 Feet . 310 9 Feet 553.0 Feet

-—v ‘!' '\‘*‘ L : -l-“ ot ¥ 3 a , i‘- 0 e h’i " -] __.'_f-.l..‘ f ". A -_ 'T 1 :-L i '_.: ! : ¥ e '. _-'_ 3 .I" '. : ' ':': '.-. .‘- 1\ | e
?@FN i 1& ‘ : r B o \ 5 gt e o] O i‘ACRES & LT - £

/” 376ACRES é b
et1 63948 7 Sq. Feet296. deet # e

| ,1 “'1 ' G By L! i"_':
3.85 A&RES
Feet 16'{849 7 Sq. Feet
,:;'L-a- .:*- i | _‘__ H
“RIOB et sphRae
;-’ BN s S ACRES
F&Et145144'4 Sq FEE&?;%J ?

489.0 Feet _ m"f.‘




Lindsay and Jason Bergmann Request for a Memorandum of
Understanding

We are Lindsay and Jason Bergmann. We live in Albany with our three daughters.
We are interested in purchasing the 107-acre tax forfeited property in Rockville
from Stearns County. If this were a traditional purchase, we would write a
purchase agreement based on approval of our preliminary plat and concept plan.
Because we must purchase outright from Stearns County, we are asking for
pre-approval of rezoning and variances prior to purchasing the land. We believe
our concept plan with large mostly wooded lots and scenic wetland areas will
create a lovely private neighborhood with room for large homes that will increase
property values in the area.

1. Request for Rezoning RR-PUD

Subdivision 11 - RURAL RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (RRPUD)
1. Purpose:

To allow flexibility and creativity in design by offering alternative standards in what is
currently designated A-40 zoning districts. This would allow property owners in
agricultural areas within these 2 districts to develop non-productive land areas with
residential dwellings with similar density and other standards as is allowed in the R-R
District.*™* In designing an RR-PUD the natural features such as wetlands, existing
topography, soil types, woodlands and natural communities shall be considered
to preserve rural character, enhance scenic vistas and protect sensitive
environmental resources and provide areas for recreational use. A Rural
Residential PUD may allow for the creation of distinctive neighborhoods by
encouraging clustered residential development. The RR-PUD is only allowed in
overlay districts that have been designated on the City of Rockville Zoning Map. The
RR-PUD must be approved through a Conditional Use Permit. Final Rockville
Zoning.doc X:\Counci\ORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\2019-99 (Pgs. 167-168)

2. Objectives:

***b. Plat designs shall avoid lot locations that impact steep slopes, wetlands,
floodplains, and other environmentally sensitive areas.

***c. Consider structures of historical significance, prime agricultural lands,
endangered species protection, mature tree stands, and rare plant communities
when designing layouts. Lots should be designed in a manner that offers highest
preservation for natural corridors that are valuable for wildlife habitat, scenic
enjoyment or agricultural production.

***d. Reduce the cost of construction and maintenance of public facilities,
infrastructure and services.

105



Lindsay and Jason Bergmann Request for a Memorandum of
Understanding

***g. Connect existing and potential open space lands, natural corridors and
trail-ways whenever possible.

+By designing a RR-PUD we will be able to preserve the natural features such as
wetlands and woodlands as well as work with the natural topography. A Rural
Residential PUD may allow for the creation of distinctive neighborhoods which
will be necessary for the development of this property if natural preservation is a
top priority. Some parcels will be 3 acres or less and some will be 10 acres or
more.

2. Variance for Private Well and Septic on future parcels E-L

Subdivision 7: CONNECTION TO PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER AND WATER
REQUIRED

A. All newly constructed principal structure must be connected to the City’s public sewer
and water services when: X:\Council\ORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\2019-99 Final
Rockville Zoning.doc

1. Said sewer/water facilities are within 350 feet from the proposed development;
and/or,

2. The proposed development is located within a area guided toward future urban
development (but not transitional development) within the Comprehensive Plan; (Pgs.
71-72)

+We are interested in developing this property with as minimal infrastructure as
possible to preserve the natural setting. We are selling large lots, aiming at
preservation of the mature forests, wetlands and privacy.

+We are willing to encourage parcels A,B,C and D to hook up to city services as
they will be within 350 feet of these services, but would like a variance for parcels
E through L to use a private well and septic.

+Lots E-L are not located within an area guided toward future urban development,
so there is little benefit in bringing city services all the way through this property.

Subdivision 2: VARIANCES

No variance in the provisions or requirements of this Ordinance shall be authorized by
the City Council unless it finds evidence that the following facts and conditions exist:

106



Lindsay and Jason Bergmann Request for a Memorandum of
Understanding

X:\CouncilORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\2019-99 Final Rockville Zoning.doc (pgs.
252-253)

*****1. Unique Circumstances. That there are exceptional or extraordinary
circumstances or conditions applying to the property in question as to the
intended use of the property that do not apply generally to other properties in the
same zoning district. The unique circumstances did not result from the acts of
the property owner.

*x*+2. Necessary to Preserve reasonable use of the property. The property cannot
be put to a reasonable use without the variance. That such variance is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right similar to that
possessed by other properties in the same district and in the same vicinity.

+Because of the large wetland areas running around and through the developable
land on this property, without a variance for private well and septic the property
cannot be put to a reasonable use without a variance. We are asking for a
variance for private well and septic for lots E-L.

3. Private gravel road for future parcels E-I

Subdivision 2: VARIANCES

No variance in the provisions or requirements of this Ordinance shall be authorized by
the City Council unless it finds evidence that the following facts and conditions exist:
X:\CouncilORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\2019-99 Final Rockville Zoning.doc (pgs.
252-253)

*****1. Unique Circumstances. That there are exceptional or extraordinary
circumstances or conditions applying to the property in question as to the
intended use of the property that do not apply generally to other properties in the
same zoning district. The unique circumstances did not result from the acts of
the property owner.

*x¥+2. Necessary to Preserve reasonable use of the property. The property cannot
be put to a reasonable use without the variance. That such variance is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right similar to that
possessed by other properties in the same district and in the same vicinity.

107



Lindsay and Jason Bergmann Request for a Memorandum of
Understanding

+Lots E-l are on a peninsula between two large wetlands. We would like to install
a private gravel road for property owners on this peninsula to access their lots.
Lot owners will all have an easement for shared use of this driveway. This private
road will not be turned over to the City of Rockville for maintenance. This road
may need a variance, but there is nothing in the Zoning handbook that states this
road must be paved. If so, we are asking for a variance for a private gravel road.

4. $250.,000 Special Assessment Decrease or Deferment

+We understand that the housing market is not what it was in previous years.
High interest rates have slowed home building as well as high building material
and labor prices. Land sales have been slow and we anticipate an even bigger
slow down for the first half of 2023. However, we understand that this project
won’t be a speedy one. It may take a number of years to sell all of the parcels A-L.
We are asking that the City of Rockville work with us on the water and septic
special assessment. We are asking for either a decrease in the $250,000 special
assessment or a deferment or preferably both. We are proposing to pay the City
of Rockville an agreed upon portion of the proceeds for every lot sold. Because it
only makes sense to use city services for lots A-D, we are also asking for a
decrease in the amount of the special assessment.

+In Summary:

We are asking for assurances that these variances and rezoning requests will be
approved once we have purchased the land and formally requested them. We are
also asking that the City of Rockville work with us on the Special Assessment.

+Thank you for your time and consideration.

108



To: City of Rockville
PO Box 93

Rockville, MN 56369

From: Ralph & Jean Walz
11053 230" Street

Cold Spring, MN 56320

As of this Date 1/1/2023 we will be closing the Community Compost Site
located at 11053 230" Street, Cold Spring.

Thank You,

Ralph & Jean Walz

109




City of Rockville, Minnesota
Resolution 2023-04

2023 Annual Appointments

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that:

WHEREAS; The state statutes of Minnesota require municipalities to formally address a number of items, such as the
naming of an acting mayor, naming official depositories and identifying official newspaper(s) at their first regular
meeting of the calendar year; and

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council seeks to fully comply with the requirements of state statutes as well as to
annually outline the basic policies and procedures the Council desires to use to govern the operations of the City;

THEREFORE; the Rockville City Council hereby adopts the following designations, appointments, policies and
procedures for the calendar year of 2023:

1. Appointments

mSQ@ P o0 oW

1B

Acting Mayor: Brian Herberg
Planning Commission Representative: and

Economic Development Authority Representatives: and

Tri-City Cable Committee Members: Brian Michalski and Roger Schmitz

Stearns County Municipal League Representative:

Special Events, Parks & Rec Volunteer Committee Representative:

(RTU) Roads, Trail and Utility Advisory Committee:

Fire Relief Association Ex-Officio Members: , City Administrator, and Fire Chief
Rocori Trail Construction Board Representatives: and

Employee Relation, Human Resource Committee: and

2. Depositories / Financial Institutions

o0 o

Granite Bank checking/savings accounts / short and long-term savings / corporate card account)
League of MN Cities 4-M Fund (short/long-term savings / investment)

Falcon National Bank short/long term investment, alternate checking/savings

Bremer — Alternate: checking/savings accounts, short/long term investments

State Bank of Cold Spring - Alternate: checking/savings accounts, short/long term investments

3. Official Newspapers

a. Cold Spring Record (primary)
b. St. Cloud Times (secondary)
4. City Clerk
a. City Administrator-Clerk holds the statutory position of city clerk

5. City Auditor

a.

Bergan KDV, Ltd. (BKDV) of St. Cloud

6. Financial Planner & Advisor

a.

David Drown & Associates

7. TIF District Consultant

a.

David Drown & Associates

8. Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Business Administrator

a.

City Administrator / Clerk

110



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

b.

Finance Clerk, Alternate

Bond Council

a.

Kennedy & Graven, Chartered

Building Official

a. Inspectron, Inc.
City Planner
a.

City Engineer

a.

Bolton & Menk

City Attorney

a.

Quinlivan & Hughes P.A - Joseph Krueger

Chief Law Enforcement Officer

a.

Stearns County Sheriff’s Department — Liaison: Lt Shawn Widmer

Weed Inspector

a.
b.

Mayor (primary)
Street Maintenance (secondary)

Wellhead Protection Manager
a. Water & Sewer Maintenance

Building Permit Specialist
a. Administrative Asst. (primary)

b.

City Administrator (secondary)

Zoning Administrator

a.
b.

City Administrator / Clerk (primary)
Finance Clerk (secondary)

Safety Officer

a.
b.

Parks Maintenance (primary)
City Administrator / Clerk (secondary)

Emergency Management Director

a.

Bill Becker

City Records Officer - Utility Hearing Officer - Human Resources Manager

a.

City Administrator / Clerk

Executive Directors of Boards and Commissions

a.
b.

Planning Commission: City Administrator / Clerk
Economic Development Authority: City Administrator / Clerk

Meeting Dates, Times and Locations

a.
b.

C.

Regular Council Meetings shall be on the 2" and Last Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

A Pre-Regular Council Meetings (If needed) shall be on the 2" Wednesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.

and the last Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m.
Special Council meetings shall be on (as needed)

111



d. Meeting Location: Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN
e. Regular Planning Commission Meetings shall be on the 1st Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m.
f.  Meeting Location: Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN

24. Recognized Holidays

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day
President's Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day After Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve Day
Christmas Day

—xT o S@me oo o

25. Council Bylaws and Procedures

January 1

Third Monday in January

Third Monday in February

Last Monday in May

July 4

First Monday in September
Taken the day after Thanksgiving
November 11

Fourth Thursday in November
Fourth Friday in November

Only if it falls on Monday thru Thursday
December 25 (December 26)

a. League of Minnesota Cities Handbook for Minnesota Cities shall serve as the Council’s procedural
bylaws that govern formal Council meeting policies and procedures.

b. Council will also follow Roberts Rules of Order in a loose and basic way and may vary per Council
discretion. The Council’s policy (Per 04/27/2020 Council Meeting) that if the consensus of the Council is
to stop the debate and call the question the facilitator of the meeting should act on that consensus and if
the facilitator would choose not to call the question, then a motion and second to call the question will
only require a simple majority to prevail and not a 2/3 majority.

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11" day of January, 2023.

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rena Weber, Interim City Administrator

112



	1 01.11.23 AGENDA
	2 a) Application Park Board-Adam Gorres
	2 a) Application Park Board-Dale Borgmann
	2 a) Application Park Board-Heather Thomes
	2 a) Application Planning Commission - Jim Massmann
	2 a) Request Finance Committee member
	2 b) Fire Dept. 5 year CEP
	2 c) Gambling License at Holly's Bar Grill
	5 OATH OF OFFICE J Heying
	7 Resolution 2023-02 Acceptance of December 2023 Donations
	8 Bills Paid by Dept December 2022
	8 Bills Paid December 2022
	9. 2023-120 Ordinance Updated 2023 City Fees and Charges
	10 a) 01.04.2023 Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	10 a) 12.14.2022 City Council Meeting Minutes
	10 a) 12.28.22 Last Wednesday Council Meeting Minutes
	10 b) Decembers Building Permits
	10 c) Rockville December 2022 Contract
	Rockville Cover
	NARRATIVES- DECEMBER 2022 - ROCKVILLE
	ALL CALLS - DECEMBER 2022 - ROCKVILLE
	CONTRACT DATES - DECEMBER 2022 - ROCKVILLE
	Rockville Citations

	10 d) 4th Qtr 2022 Journal Entries
	10 e) Resolution 2023-03 Appointment.Reappointment of Commission Members
	11 a 1) Estimate Emergency Apparatus Invoice
	11 a 2) Estimate Tires
	11 a 3) Estimate Garage door
	11 a 4) Rockville FD- Fill Station Quote 01.06.23pdf
	11 b 1) Concept Plan Rockville Roads
	11 b 1) Rockville Planning Commission Proposal
	12 a) Compost Site Closed
	1 01.11.23 AGENDA.pdf
	Wednesday, January 11, 2023
	Rockville City Hall


	NAME: Heather Thomes
	PERMANENT STREET ADDRESS: 25573 Lake Road St. Cloud, MN 56301
	MAILING ADDRESS if different: 
	TELEPHONE Day: 320-290-3439
	Evening: 320-290-3439
	do you have with the community and information of that nature 1: Lived in Rockville most of my life - grew up on Pleasant Lake, got married and spent 9 years in St. Joe,
	do you have with the community and information of that nature 2: visiting frequently as my parents still reside there. I work for Wolters Kluwer as a Project and Program 
	do you have with the community and information of that nature 3: Manager. Growing up here I know lots of community members, my connections are endless. My family and
	do you have with the community and information of that nature 4: my husband's family have been in Rockville for over 40+years. Lots of relationships have been built.
	What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently and why 1: Since moving back to town in 2019, people have reached out to me for park improvement projects, most of 
	What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently and why 2: which I have fulfilled through the different Rockville Organizations I am currently involved in. Each one of the
	What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently and why 3: parks could use some attention in my eyes. Bathrooms, Shade for the playgrounds (a project already in the 
	What park or recreation amenity do you feel is most lacking currently and why 4: works with the Rockville Lions Club), Little Libraries added around town, Pickle Ball courts... 
	Explain the reasons for your answer 1: Oh this is a tricky question, I would say 25% at least until we get them all up and running with little
	Explain the reasons for your answer 2: maintenance. Parks are a huge part of the community and it is what makes a community safe. The more the
	Explain the reasons for your answer 3: community knows each other the more like family they become and will watch out for each other - keeping the
	Explain the reasons for your answer 4: crime rate lower. As kids we played night games at 4 different connected yards for hours upon hours and none 
	Explain the reasons for your answer 5: of our parents worried they knew right where we were - and that we were safe! I want this for my kids!
	third Wednesday I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job 1: I am very involved in the Rockville Organizations already - so yes I have specifics. Lions Club meets the 3rd
	third Wednesday I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job 2: Thursday of each month, Rockville Sportsmans club meets the 1st Monday of the month, John Clark PTC
	third Wednesday I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job 3: meetings are the 2nd Tuesday of the Month, through the school year that is - summers are off.  Having little
	third Wednesday I am obligated to travel out of state about four days each month for my job 4: kids makes my life schedule chaos but we can always shuffle in a little more here and there! 
	undefined: I have two little girls (a 6 year old and a 3 year old)
	Any additional information you feel we should know 1: and we plan to be supportive members of the community for the rest of our lives. I have started up some 
	Any additional information you feel we should know 2: community events since I have been here (moved back in 2019) - Music in the park being one of them, a huge 
	Any additional information you feel we should know 3: success! I truly love bringing the community together and I happen to be good at organizing events.
	Any additional information you feel we should know 4:  Thank You for your Commitment. 


